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1 FR ROBERT VANDENBERG, 
2 after having been duly sworn, testifies as follows: 
3 EXAMINATION 
4 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
5 Q. Father Vandenberg, I introduced myself outside, 
6 but I'm Mike Finnegan. I'll be asking most of the 
7 questions here today. First off, have you ever had your 
8 deposition taken before? 
9 A. No. 

10 Q. Let me --let me go over a couple of ground 
11 rules with you. Counsel may have went over some of them, ; 
12 but just so that we have a clear understanding, first 
13 oft: you understand that you're under oath today? 
14 A. I understand that. 
15 Q. And you understand that what you say today could 
16 be used in a cOUli oflaw? 
17 A. I guess so. 
18 Q. And one of the other ground I1Iles, if you don't 
19 understand a question that I ask, I want you to stop me 
20 and say I don't understand that. Does that make sense? 
21 A. Okay. 
22 Q. Couple other ground lllies are for the court 
23 reporter's benefit. A lot of times when we're in nonnal 
24 conversation we'n nod our heads like that, he can't get 
25 that down. And so if you do that, if you nod your head 
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1 sometimes for an answer, I'll say, you know, Father, was 1 objection? 
2 that a yes or was that a no? And I'm not doing that to 2 ,MR. MAZZEO: Okay. The standing objection 
3 badger you. It's just so that the court reporter can get 3 is I anticipate that you're going to ask Father 
4 that down. Does that make sense? 4 Vandenberg questions about a number of documents that 
5 A. Okay. 5 were created and drafted some time after the incidents 
6 Q. Another one that we do all the time in nomlal 6 

7 conversation is we'll-- we'll go hmm-111111lll, umm-lllmm. SallIe 7 

8 thing, if you do that, I'll say, Father, was tbat a yes 8 

9 or was that a no? And that's just so that the court 9 

10 reporter can get an accurate transcript of it. Make 10 
11 sense? 11 

12 A. Okay. 12 

13 Q. The -- the last one that -- that we nonllally do 13 

14 a lot in nomwi conversation is we tend to talk over each 14 

15 other a fair amollllt, and there will be questions that I 15 

16 ask where you know where I'm going with the question, but 16 
17 what I need you to do in this process is wait until I'm 17 
18 fully done with the question, start your answer, .md then 18 

19 J'II wait until you're done with your answer to do the 19 

20 next question, and that -- that's for the court 20 

21 reporter's benefit as well. i'vlake sense? 21 
22 A: Okay. I'll do the best I can. 22 

that occulTed in this case, primarily the incidents 
occurred in 1984 -- alleged to have occUlTed in 1984 and 
the spring of 1985. To the extent you're going to ask 

Dr. -- or Father Vandenberg about documents that were 
created after the time of the alleged incidents, I'm 
going to object on the grounds ofrelevancy. To the 

extent that you ask Father Vandenberg questions about 
documents that he did not draft, I'm going to object on 
the ground -- I'm going to have a standing objection on 
the grounds of lack of foundation, lack of personal 

knowledge, lack of authenticity. So I just want to --
MR. FINNEGAN: Those are·­
MR. MAZZEO: _. I may -- I may --

MR. FINNEGAN: Those are fine, and yeah, I 

think it will speed it along to have those -- those 
standing objections. I would agree that you can have 
those --

23 Q. Another -- another big ground nile for you is 23 MR. MAZZEO: All right. 
24 this isn't a marathon. ffyal! need to take a break at 24 MR. FINNEGAt'J": -- on those issues. 

25 any time, we can take them any time, as muny as you need, 25 MR. ~IIAZZEO: All right. Now, with that 
------'----i--------
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so don't -- don't hesitate to ask if you're feeling that 1 

you need to take a break. 2 

A. Is this a place for me to lay down a ground rule 3 
also? 4 

Q. What do you got? Yeah, what -- whaes your -- 5 

what's your ground lUle, Father? 6 

MR. MAZZEO: Well, it's -- is it 7 

consistent with this, the deposition? 8 

THE WITNESS: Well, yes. I'm a 9 
sacramental minister and I hear confessions, and I want 10 
to protect the seal oflhe confessional. That's a 11 

primmy concern of mine. 12 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 13 
Q. Fair enough. Any other ground rules that you'd 14 

like to lay down for this deposition, Father? 15 

A. 'Yell, if I think, you know, -- 16 
MR. MAZZEO: Yeah, but, Father, Father 17 

Vandenberg, if you would, just wait for the question and 18 

then you can respond appropriately at the time. 19 
THE WITNESS: All right. 20 
MR. MAZZEO: All right. And before we 21 

begin the questioning, I would just -- I want to go on 22 
the record with a standing objection to -- to your 23 

questions about variolls documents, okay? 24 
MR. FINNEGAN: What's the standing 25 

Page 9 

said, I still may make objections during the course of 

the deposition. 
Ivl R. FINNEGAN: I understand. 
MR. MAZZEO: All right. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Father Vandenberg, could you state your full 
name and spell your last name for us, please? 

A. ~'1y name is Father Robert H. Vandenberg, and m ; 

last name is spelled all in one wonl, 
V-A-N-D-E-N-B-E-R-G. 

Q. What's your date ofbh1h, Father? 

A. February 4th, 1926. 
Q. And you were -- you were ordained to the 

priesthood in J 958? 

A. Right. 
Q. And at thnt time [It your ordination, you mnde a 

promise of obedience to the then bishop, Bishop Bona, and 
his successors? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And what did that promise of obedience mean to 

you? 
A. 'Veil, when Bishop Bona was our bishop, he took 

that promise very seriously, so we had no personnel 
department. He did all the assignments. 

Q. Has there ever been a point in your 50 plus 
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1 years of being a priest where you've disobeyed an order 1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

2 of the bishop? 
3 MR. MAZZEO; Objection, overly broad, 
4 vague. You can answer. 
5 THE WITNESS; Well, I don't know. 
6 BY MR. FINNEGAN; 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

Q. You don't remember or you don't know? 
A. I don't remember. YOII know, you're asking-­

I'd have to think about that for a while, ifI've ever 
disobeyed my bishops. 

Q. Yes. 

i 10 
ill 

A. Is that what you're asking me? i 12 
Q. Yes. i 13 
A. Not deliberately, but I might have accidentally 114 

01' not being adequately attuned to what was going on 01'115 
YOII know. ! 16 , 

Q. SO it's accurate to state that you never i 17 

intentionally disobeyed your bishop, that that ; 18 
statement's con"eet, isn't it? i 19 

A. 'Veil, I would say that's close, you know. i 20 
Q. Tell me if you can, Father Vandenberg, what's i 21 

i22 your -- what's your cun'ent position right now within the 
23 diocese? 123 

124 
25 

24 A. I am a senior priest. I'm I'etked. 
25 Q. Do -- do you reside at one of the -- one of the 
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A. He's a member of the boaI'd. 
Q. Is he the president ofthe board? 

A. No -- well, I guess he is legaUy, but--

Page 12 

MR. MAZZEO; Objection as to time frame. 

Go ahead. 
THE WITNESS: Huh? 
MR. MAZZEO; Objection as to time fi·ame. 

Continue. 
THE WITNESS; The bishop is -- his 

position is stated in our -- our rules and regulations 
for -~ for the Leo Benevolent. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN; 

Q. And do you know what -­

A. It's defined there. 
Q. Do you know what -- what his position is defined 

thcre in the ~~ 

A. And he -- he can be -- we have a vice president 
who chairs the meetings, and the bishop I think is 
president of the board, whoever the bishop is, which 
changes quite often. 

Q. The person who's the president of the board 
changes because the bishops change often, is that 

cOlTect? 

A. You're right. 
Q. And so it's -- the whole time that you were 

Page 13 

1 rectories? 1 associated with the Leo Benevolent Association, whoevcr 
2 A. No. I have my own facility. 2 the then presiding bishop for the diocese was was the 
3 Q. Do you still do any type of services for the 3 president? 
4 Diocese of Green Bay? 4 A. Yeah, I guess you'd say that. Those are the 
5 A. 'Veil, I'm a consultor to the Board of Directors 5 
6 for the Leo Benevolent Association, which is a charitable! 6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

institution, benevolent, founded in 1878, an association 
or fraternal organization of priests. And I served as 
treasllrer to that organization for 40 years. And so in 
my active years, I was the manager of the day-to-day 
affairs of the association and the treasurer. 

Q. DUling those years that you were managing the 
day-to-day affairs ofthe Leo Benevolent Association, 
did you also have a parish assignment as well? 

A. Yes. 

7 

8 

9 
: 10 
'11 

12 
,13 
'14 
15 

Q. Who -- who funds the Leo Benevolent Association? 16 

A. Those who have the benefit of priestly ministry. 17 
The priests in 1878 voluntarily formed an association to 18 
take care of the sick and elderly in their midst, and 19 
they are a separate corporation incorporated in the State: 20 
of , Vis cons in I think a year 01' two ;tfter 1878, ! 21 
approximately about that time. You can find our chal'te~ 22 
with the State of , Vis cons in. i 23 

Q. And who -- what role does the Bishop of Green 
Bay play in the Leo Benevolent Association? 

124 

rules of the association. 
Q. And who else is on the -- on the board for the 

Leo? 

A. Fellow priests. They are elected by the whole 
presbyterate. 

Q. During your time on the Leo Benevolent 
Association, how many pliests were on the board 

generally? 
rvtR. MAZZEO: At any given time? 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. Yeah. I mean has it -- has it always remained 

the same? 

A. Yeah, it's about --let's see, I think it's 
abollt seven of us, and we have some volunteers that are 
laypeople also. 

Q. Are the people that actually sit on the board, 

arc they all -- all clergy of the Diocese of Green Bay? 

A. For the most part except for volunteers like a 
few laypeople we'ye had oyel' the years. And we've had 
attorneys that sat on the board with us, 

Q. But during your -- during your time and your 
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1 experience on the Leo Benevolent Association, the 1 Q. "'hen -- when is the first time, if ever, that 
2 majOlity of people on the board were always clergy of the 2 you served at the same assignment as John Feeney? 
3 Diocese of Green Bay? 3 MR. MAZZEO: Object -- objection, lacks 
4 A. 'Yell, the association, of our priest 4 foundation. 
5 association, yes, 5 THE WITNESS: \\11at is the question? 
6 Q. But those -- those clergy -- 6 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
7 A. They are all -- 7 Q. Sure, I can ask it again. Have you ever served 
8 Q. -- all priests afthe diocese? 8 at any parish with John Feeney? 
9 A. -- incardinatcd in the Diocese of Green Bay. 9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. 11131lks. Do they do -- does the Leo Benevolent 10 Q. \Vhen is the Hrst time that you served at a 1 

11 Association handle anything else besides charity to .. to 11 parish with John Feeney? 
12 their fellow priests? 12 A. You mean the year, the date, the year? ; 

13 A. No, that's pretty much it. \Ve cover not only 13 Q. Or if you remember the parish, we can stali with 
14 retirement but disability as well. 14 that. 
15 Q. Where does the Leo Benevolent Association get 15 A. \Vell, yeah, it was at St. Therese. 
16 the money to do its charitable works? 16 Q. Is that in Appleton? 
17 IvlR. MAZZEO: Asked and answered. 17 A. Yep. 
18 THE WITNESS: We are detennil1ed to have 18 Q. Other than St. Therese in Appleton, was there 
19 the Leo Benevolent Association funded by those who are a 19 ever any other assignments where you served at the sam 
20 benefit from the minishy of priests, which would be the 20 time that John Feeney was there? 
21 people of God and the Diocese of Grccl1 Bay. And with 21 A. No. 
22 most of the priests being pastors, \ve .. we have operated 22 Q. Did -- during the time at St. 111erese, did you 
23 the Leo Benevolent 011 a cost basis. They are vCIY 23 live with John Feeney? 
24 sensitive to, you know, the taxation of pcople and the 24 A. "'e all lived ill the same house, all the priests 
25 cost to the people of God, so we have always tried to 25 did. 

----~~ 
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1 operate on what they call a current normal cost, as cheap 1 Q. Was it called a rectory then or was it a 
2 as we can do it or as inexpensive as we can do it. 2 separate house at St. Therese? 
3 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 3 A. It's called a rectory. 
4 Q. Father, I'd like to focus on John Feeney here 4 Q. Was it attached to tbe clWfCh at St. Therese? 

5 for a little while. When was the first time that you can 5 A. Yes. Physically in eycr)' way, I guess you'd 
6 remember meeting John Feeney? 6 say. 
7 A. Some years after I was ordained. Takes a while 7 Q. Any other times besides st. Therese in Appleton 

8 to get to Imow the priests in the diocese. B that you lived in the same £'1cility as John Feeney? 

9 Q. Do you remember ~- do you have a meillOlY of how 9 A. No. Except perhaps 011 retreats or something 
10 you first carne into contact with him? 10 like that. i 

11 A. No, I don't remember the first time. 11 Q. Who else lived at the rectory at St. Thcrese in 
12 Q. Are you -- would you consider John Feeney a 12 Appleton, if anyone, besides you and John Feeney? 

13 friend of yours? 13 A. It changed oYer the years. 
14 MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to time frame. 14 Q. Do you remember anyone else that lived with 
15 Do you understand the question? 15 you? 
16 THE WITNESS: Wcll, generally whcll you're 16 A. I was there nine years. Yes, Father Milborrow, 
17 a priest, all your priests are your fiiellds. Then there 17 Father Coleman, Father Dainan, Father SamborskJ, Fathe 
18 are priests that you choose as friends who share your 1B ... 
19 likes and dislikes. I have hunting fHellds and fishing 19 Q. Did -- did any of the pricsts that you just 
20 friends and golfing friends and so on, you know. He is 20 mcntioned, do you remember any of them liying with--
21 not one of those, okay. 21 with you and John Feeney at SI. Thcrcse'? 

22 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 22 A. No. These -- these were different priests that 
23 Q. Is he someone that historically that you've 23 came and went -- came and went oycr the years, you know 
24 socialized with outside of your priestly duties? 24 so] don't know their connection. 'Yell, I suppose you 
25 A. No. 25 could get it down to the years. John Feeney was there 
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I 

about -- about a year and a half 01' two years, something! 1 
like that. ' 2 

Q. Do you remember what years or year, year and a 3 

half or two years, which years it were at --
A. No, I don't remember, but I suppose I could sit 

down and figure it out. 
Q. Do you remember what year you were assigned to 

St. Therese in Appleton? 

A. 1958. 
Q. That was your first assignment? 

A. Huh? 
Q. That was your first assignment? 

A. My first assignment. 
Q. SO you were there until approximately 19677 
A. That's right, nine years. 
Q. And you were an associate at St. 111eresc? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And John Feeney was also an associate at St. 

Therese? 

A. Yes. 
Q. \Vhat was the -- during the time that John Feeney 

and you lived at the rectOlY at St. Therese, do you 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

i 10 

III 
! 12 

i 13 
f 14 

i 15 
i 16 

117 

! 18 

! 19 
i 20 

'21 i22 
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A. 'Ve had construction while he was there, and so 
he moved around, you know, from one to the next. 

Q. Did he--

A. He was to the front of the house. 
Q. Was John Feeney always on the second floor 

during the time that he was at St. Therese at the 

rectOl)'? 
A. His bedroom? 
Q. His bedroom, yes. 

A. Yes. 
Q. And was your bedroom always on the second floor 

during the years ~-

A. Mine was on the back side, his was on the front 
side, 

Q. And both of -- both of you were always 011 the 

second floor at St. Therese rectory? 
A. Oh, yeah. 
Q. During that time when you lived with John Feeney 

at St. Therese, did you consider him one of your friends 

at that point? 
A. Yes, we were always on a friendly basis, so I 

would say he was a friend. \Ve shared athletic games an 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

remember what the layout was as far as where the bedrooms i 23 stuff in the parish and so on, you know. 'Ve were not at 
were at the rectory? i 24 loggerheads or anything like that. 

A. Yeah, I know where all the bedrooms were and i 25 Q. Do you know why -- why John Feeney left St. 
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1 where the living room was and all this and that --
2 Q. Could you --

3 A. -- offices. 
4 Q. Could you explain it for me, the layout of --

5 \vas there more than one floor to the rectOlY? WeIll 
6 start with that. Was there -- was it one floor, two 

7 nOOfS, three tloors? 
8 A. Two floors, well, and a basement. 
9 MR. MAZZEO: And I would just object, have 

10 a standing objection as to the -- this line of 
11 questioning regarding the layout of the rectory. 
12 \vlR. FINNEGAN: Whalls the legal basis? 

13 tvIR. MAZZEO: You can -- relevancy. 
14 i\·IR. FINNEGAN: Fair enough. 
15 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

16 Q. Two tloors and a basement at the rectOl)' at St. 
17 Therese? 

18 A. Yes. 
Q. And were the bedrooms at the rectOl)', were those 

on the second floor? 

A. Some. Olle was down -- let's see, there was --

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

!~~ 
·13 

: 14 
:15 

i16 
in 
: 18 

.19 

:20 
!21 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

there was one domlstairs and there was one, two -- four! 22 
of them upstairs. i 23 

Q. Do you remember where John Feeneyls bedroom wasl2 4 

at that time when you were both at St. Therese? i 25 

Therese after the one and a half or two years? 
A. I thiIli{ the -- I thinl{ the pastoI' asked to have 

him removed because he felt that -- and this is the 
reason why he was moved so IlIany times, he had a 
tendency -- well, he didn't -- he didn't have any reason 
for the pastor to move him between the pastor and 

himself, and it was -- I think it was mainly because the 

pastor felt that he "'!as --
MR. MAZZEO: Objection. 
MR. FfNNEGAN: He's in the middle of his 

answer here, Pete, and --
MR. MAZZEO: And with regard -­
MR. FINNEGAN: -- let him finish his 

answer out. 
MR. MAZZEO: -- to what the pastor felt, 

11m going to object as to speculation as to the state of 

mind. 
MR. FINNEGAN: Yeah, standing objection. 

Go ahead, Father. Now that Counsers interrupted you, do 
you remember where you are? 

MR. MAZZEO: You were saying the pastor 

felt. 
THE WITNESS: Well, I'll dramatize it for 

you. I drove the pastor to -- on retreat when all the 
priests were on retreat, and one of his friends said, 
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i 

'VeIl, Lenny, I haven't seen you for a long time, how you j 1 
been, you're looking really good. And he shook hands andl 2 
he says, How's Feeney? In other words, that he was stuck! 3 

with that and that was communicated right there, you ! 4 
know, and so because his personality was sllch that it was i 5 
so strong, he was a very brilliant guy, John Feeney was, 6 
and the pastor made a mistake, John would tell him about 7 
it, you know, and so he was hard to bear. I see that the 8 
media with the whole problem that John got into, they-­

the big thing is his sexuality when we all know it's his 

personality getting under the skin of pastors, and so the 

pastors had him out of there. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

9 
: 10 

'11 
, 12 

14 Q. SO you think -- is it your opinion that all the 
'13 

14 
!15 15 -- all the sexual stuff that's come up about Feeney that 

16 it's all made up? 16 
17 

i 18 

17 MR. MAZZEO: Objection, misstates the 
18 witness's testimony. , 
19 THE WITNESS: I don't know abont that. 
20 don't know about that. But I do know that his abrasive j 20 

, 19 

21 personality, you know, to the one in charge was always -- j 21 

22 was a -- it was a constant, you know, and so, you know, i ... 1 22 
23 we just accepted that, that's who he was and, you know. 23 

24 BY MR. FINNEGAN: i 24 
25 Q. Did you have any -- any problems with him at St. i 25 
-----~--- Page 231 
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Therese, with John Feeney? 1 

A. Me personally? 2 
Q. Yeah, you personally. 3 

A. Did I personally have any problems with him? 4 
'Yell, r learued not to ride with him as we went to ball 5 
games because he had a teudency to go througb red lights. i 6 
So, you know, that was about it. So I learned not to do 7 
that. And he'd get tip just before he would have the next I 8 
mass and he'd say, Bob, what did you preach about today~ 9 
And fhe bishop was assigning the topics, then I would ! 10 
tell him what the topic was and then he'd say, "'hat 
did you say, what did you say? And I would tell him, 

11 
12 

give him an outline of my homily. "'hat's YOIII' main poin~ 13 
again, what's your main point? And he'd go out there and! 14 
preach my sermon better than I did in about five minutes. i 15 
I don't know if that's a problem. It was odd. 16 

Q. Was that Ed -- Ed Wagner that was the p<lslor <II i 17 

St. Therese? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. He's -- he's passed away, is that correct? 

A. Oh, yeah. 
Q. Did -- did you ever hear anything from ally of 

the p<lrishioners Ihat they were having problems with John 

Feeney at all when you were <II -- when you were at St. 

Therese? 

, 18 

!~~ 
: 21 

: 22 
, 23 

i 24 

125 

Page 24 

A. Well,--
MR. MAZZEO: Objection, vague. 

THE WITNESS: That they personally lVere 

having problems? 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. Yeah. I mean did anybody repOlt to you when you 

were at St. There-se that they were having problems with 

John Feeney? 

A. 'Yell, because of his personality, they thought 
he was fantastic, but he couldn't stand his guts. There 
weren't many in between. 

Q. Did -- dming the time that you were at St. 

Therese, did you ever hear anything negative about John 

Feeney and his involvement with children? 

A. He was very much involved with sports, and so as 
far as high school kids and all this and that, you know, 
he had a good relationship with them. 

Q. Anything that -- did you hear anything that was 

negative, have any negative connotation involving Feeney 

and youth? 

A. 'Yell, with pcople that couldn't stand his guts 
and people that thought he was fantastic, I've heard it 
all. 

Q. What did you hear about John Feeney that was 

negative with kids during that time? 

Page 25 

A. Well, I started a Little League within -- we had 
three classes of every grade level so lots of kids, 1200 
kids, and I startcd a touch football league amongst -- in 
-- in-house, you know, amongst the grades. And John 
would go out there and play quartcrback for every team h 
could, which kind of spoiled it, and so there was 
complaints about that, you know. 

Q. Anything be-sides him playing quarterback that -­

A. Yeah, well,just--
Q. Any other complaints'! 

A. Imposing himself, you know, on the -- on the 
whole athletic scene there. 

Q. Anything else that you heard negative about John 

Feeney and his involvement with youth during the time at 

St. Therese? 

A. 'Veil, people had their different opinions, so, 
you know, thel'e would be a lot of different opinions. He 
was a forceful personality, you know, very talented and 
so 011, so I never registered any of the -- insofar as 
their importance, you know, aDy DegatiYities that-­
tbere's got to be negativity about everybody. Nobody is 
-- pleases everybody at any olle time. 'Ve priests are 
very sensitive to that, we can't please them all, you 
know. 

Q. I understand. Any--
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Depo International, Inc, 
(763) 591-0535 01' (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernationaI.com 



1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

Fr. Robert Vandenberg - 11/5/2010 
John Doe 119 vs. Roman Catholic Bishop of Las Vegas, et aI. 

Page 

A. So, you know, that's -- that's all I wanted to 
say about it, Y01l know. 

261 

Q. Did -- was there ever any point when you were at 

St. Therese or any point that you were cOl1cemed about 

John Feeney's involvement with the boys at St. Therese? 
MR. MAZZEO: Objection, lacks foundation, 

speculation. 

THE WITNESS: Well, he would -- well, I 

knew about his (hiving, and sometimes he'd have a car 

HIli of kids going to a ball game or something, you know, 

and I always was concerned about that, you know, and not 

a good example and ... 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Did it ever seem to you at that point, Father, 
at St. Therese that Father Feeney had, you know, much 

more than nannal interest in boys? 

A. No, that didn't -- that didn't oceul" to me, you 
know. I ~~ I thought he had a lot more interest in boys 

I 
1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

i 10 

111 
! 12 
i 
,13 
, 14 

; 15 

; 16 
:17 

118 
than in girls always, you know, but I thought that was a ! 19 

normal situation. It wasn't something abnormal, you 

know. 
Q. Did he -- to your knowledge, did he ever have 

any boys in his rectOlY bedroom with him? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. Did anybody ever tell you that, that John Feeney 

; 20 

;2l , 
i 22 

! 23 
! 24 

25 

Page 27 i 
had boys in his rectory bedroom? 1 

A. No. 2 

Q. Did you ever hear about -- 3 

A. And, you know, our rooms up there were 4 
interconnectcd and so on, you know. Thcre weren't locked; 5 

doors between liS, you know, so wide open. 6 

Q. Did you ever hear about John Feeney going to 7 

visit some oflhe boys' houses from Ihe St. Therese 8 

parish at night? 9 

A. Not to my knowledge. I mean he - there were 110 
basketball games into the evening and so all and he was III 
hauling kids around and stuff like that, you know, coming! 12 

back from a game or something like that. But] don't 113 
know that he was making special -- special visits with 

particular individuals or anything like that. 

Q. Never heard that from anybody? 

A. I thought it was kind of a general -- his 

relationship was on a very general basis. 

Q. Were there any -- any boys in particular during 

the time that you were at SI. TIlerese with John Feeney 

that -- that he seemed to be interested in more than the 

other boys? 

A. Not to my knowledge because I wasn't there to 

monitor John Fccney, so I don't know, you know. 

Q. During the time that you were at St. Therese 

, 14 
; 15 

116 
:17 

! 18 
: 19 

: 20 
:2l 

:22 
i 23 
! 24 
; 

I 25 
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with John Feeney, did he ever discuss with you any sexual 

relations that he had had with anyone? 

A. No, he never disclissed any sexual relationships 

with me that I knew of, you know. 
Q. Did you -~ did you ever hear about John Feeney 

swimming with any of the boys at St. Therese in the nude? 

A. Oh, yeah, hot summel', private pools and so on. 

'Veil, if he was -- so I've heard that, you know. 

Q. Didn't that concem you at all? 

A. 'Yell, it was a matter of prudence, and he was 

quite bereft in prudence, you know, that's the way J 
looked at it. 

Q. Is that something that you ever did? 

A. I never discussed that with him or anything like 

that, you kno\'i'. 
Q. Did you ever discuss it with -~ with Father 

Wagner? 

A. No. Having been ill the military and so on, we 

always swam in the nude, so it wasn't a big deal for mc, 
you know. 

Q. Did ~- did you swim in the nude with boys at St. 

111erese? 

A. Did I? 
Q, Yeah, 

A. No, I didn't, but in the military I did all the 

Page 29 

time. They didn't want to have fibers clogging lip the 

system in the swimming pool and so on, and I was beIng 

trained as a pilot in the Navy and wc had to know how to 

swim. 
Q. And do -- do you think that there's a difference 

between a group of adult men that are in the military all 

swimming nude together versus an adult priest swimming 

with boys in the nude? 

A. Yeah, I would say that that wasn't a prudent 

thing to do, you know, even though I was -- it was part 

of Illy training and I was accustomcd to it. And I think 

that Father John thought he was God's gift to young 

people. I heard some of his talks on retreats, you know, 

he disarm cd thelll about theh' fea .. and uptightness over 

sexuality. He was always right upfrollt, you know. But I 

would say that I never heard him say anything that -let 

me say it this way: 'Vith Illy background there was an 

openness and acceptance to swimming in the nude from III ; 

military experience, and so I didn't see it a problem. 

Somcbody's mother might think it was a problem. 

Q. Did anybody -- any mothers ever report to YOll 

that they were concemed about John Feeney -­

A. No. 
Q. -- swimming in the nude? 

A. No. Not that I cau remember. 
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Q. Any -- any fathers, any dads ever report to you 
that they were concerned about their SOilS swimming in the 
nude with John Feeney? 

A. Not to my knowledge. I can't remember. 

Q. What about John Feeney showering ill the locker 
rooms after games in the nude with boys, did you ever 
hear about that? 

A. I heard something about towel snnpping 01' 

something like that, you know. 
Q. What -- what did you hear about towel 

snapping? 
A. That it was going on, you know, that -- how kids 

arc, you know. 
Q. Who -- who told you about the towel snapping? 
A. I can't remember. 
Q. Do you remember, did -- did you hear that John 

Feeney was doing the towel snapping to the boys? 
A. Not directly, but I think it was -- might hayc 

been implied. [don't know. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

i 10 

111 
: 12 

113 
! 14 
i 15 , 
i 16 

17 

18 
19 

Q, Did that cOllcem you at all? 20 

A. 'Ycll, not exactly. [just kind ofwl'otc it off. 21 

It's part of his personality, you know. [wasn't thcrc 22 

to monitor him or cOlTecl him 01', yOIl know, ask him about 23 

that stuff. ! 24 

Q. You definitely didn't think it was pmdent for a I 2S 

Page 31 
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could spell it, I've heard that, you know. And I thought 
that that was part of John's way of disarming people from 

being up so tight about their sexuality. 
Q. 111UI was -- at the time you considered that to 

be imprudellt for John? 
A. Well, I would -- I would think it would be 

inlprudent, yeah. 
MR. MAZZEO: And I would just --
THE WITNESS: And some others may not. 
MR. MAZZEO: I would just object and move 

to strike the prior answer by Father Vandenberg insofar 
as it's not based on his own personal knowledge, it's 
based on hearsay. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Do you rcmember the -- did you hear that more 
than once or just one time that John Feeney had asked a 
boy to spell penis or ifhe could spell penis? 

A. I only heard that once. 
MR. MAZZEO: Same objection to the extent 

that it's not based on Father Vandenberg's --
MR. FTh.TNEGAN: I'll give you a standing 

objection on those. 
MR. MAZZEO: -- personal -- personal 

knowledge. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

----

Page 33 

1 priest to engagc in towel snapping -- 1 Q. You can answer the question. You may have. Did 
2 A. No, I -- 2 -- did you hear that more than once or just once? 
3 Q, -- with children? 3 A. Once, [think, maybe tniee, I don't know. i\laybe 
4 A. -- I wouldn't think it would be prudent, you 4 more than one persoll, you know. But like [ said, you 
5 know. 5 know, my orientation to all of that was affected by my 
6 Q. \Vas -- was it Xavier High School in Appleton 6 military experience and so on, so it didn't upset me, you 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

that was -- or in De Perc that was kind of the high 
school that a lot of the kids went to? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And did -- during the time that you were at St. 

Therese, was John Feeney also involved with Xavier High 
School? 

7 

8 

9 

110 
111 , 
112 

A. I think only on a voluntary basis. He was )13 
friends of tile coach, coaches there and etcetera, because 114 

he was very much into athletics. 15 

Q. Did -- did you ever hear about John Feeney 16 

asking sexual questions of children at any point whcn you 17 

were at St. Therese? 18 

A. You mean in a formal way in a classroom? 19 
Q. Anyplace. 20 

A. 'Veil, J -- I heard -- I'd han to say as a j 21 

special-- I think I may have heard of one family, the 122 
mother saying something about John asking if -- if a kid! 23 

could spell penis, you know, and -- or he asked the kid ! 24 
if he knew what that was and that it had a name and if h~ 25 

know, and ... 
Q. Do you remember the -- and I just want a yes or 

no 011 this, do you'remember the name of the mother that 
told you that? I don't want you to say the name out 
loud, but just if you remember it, yes or no. 

A. Yeah. 
Q. \\~lcn--

A. She had been our cleaning lady in the rectory 
for some time. 

MR. FINNEGAN: Let me, if we can, I'd like 
to have him write that name down. I don't nece-ssarily 
want to put that name out there if it's a potential 
survivor, potential victim. What I'd like to do is just 
create a separate piece of paper here. We can make 
copies of it, make it an exhibit. Does that work for 
you? 

MR. IvIAZZEO: That's -- that's fine, no, 
yeah. 

_MR. FINNEGAN: I think somc of the letters 

9 (Pages 30 to 33) 

Depo Intemational, Inc. 
(763) 591-0535 01' (800) 591-9722 admill@depointemational.com 



Fr. Robert Vandenberg - 11/5/2010 
John Doe 119 vs. Roman Catholic Bishop of Las Vegas, et al. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

Page 34 

are already used, so J'm just going to go with Exhibit E. 1 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 2 

Q. Father Vandenberg, what I've done here is 3 
created another document and put Exhibit E at the bottom 4 
and a No. I up here. What I'd like you to do is wtite 5 
the name of the mother who had told you about John Feene} 6 
either asking the child to spell penis or asking whether 7 

or not he could spell penis. And I don't want you to say 8 

the name on the record. 9 

MR. tviAZZEO: Andjust so we're clear with 10 

regard to this exhibit, it's your intention to attach 11 

this to the deposition transcript? 12 
MR. FINNEGAN: No. 13 
MR. MAZZEO: Okay. 14 
MR. FIN1\TEGAN: My intention is to make a 15 

copy so that we both have a copy of it but not -- not put 16 
that name oul there. 17 

MR. MAZZEO: Okay. 18 
THE WITNESS: No, I'd prefer not to sign 19 

anything because it's all kind of hearsay stuft~ you 20 
bo~ 21 
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repol1ed this to you directly or did you overhear this 
woman reporting it to someone else or did you hear it 
from someone else that this woman had reported it? 

MR. FINNEGAN: Asked and answered, but you 
can answer it again. 

THE WITNESS: II was hearsay, and -- bUI I 
knew this woman, you know, and --

tvlR. MAZZEO: When you say hearsay, she 
didn't report it to you directly? 

THE WITNESS: No. 
MR. MAZZEO: Okay. 
THE WITNESS: She didn'I-- in olher 

words, if that was reported to me personally as a cleric 
or as a priest, I think I would have to not answer the 
question because of my professional position. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. And people -- any -- anything that anybody tells 
you as a priest, you can't talk about, is that your -­
your position? 

A. 'Veil, yeah, you know, if it was something done 
in confidence, you know, confidentiality. And I think if 

22 MR. FINNEGAN: Well, we have a right to 22 it's something like this, knm,ing that person, I think 
23 know what your knowledge is, and if you know the name of 23 she would have expected confidentiality, you know, so I 
24 this woman, I'm asking you to write it on there. The 24 don't think I can be involved with that. 
25 procedure that -- that we're using, Father, is to tty and 25 Q. SO you're refusing to wlile down the name or 

----I' 
Page 35 

1 -- the reason why we're doing this is to protect that 1 
2 person's identity, and that -- that's the reason why I'm 2 
3 not having you say it out loud on the record. This is a 3 
4 form that -- that I'm using so that we can hopefully 4 

5 protect that person. 5 
6 MR. MAZZEO: And I would jusllike 10 6 
7 clarify something. Did you say that you have personal 7 
8 knowledge that someone told you that this woman, the 8 
9 mother of the son, had reported this to you directly or 9 

10 you overheard this woman saying it to someone? 10 
11 THE WITNESS: I can'l discem iflhal is 11 
12 hearsay or -- 12 
13 MR. MAZZEO: Well, dOll'! worry aboul-- 13 
14 MR. FINNEGAN: Regardless ofwhallhe -- 14 
15 MR.lvIAZZEO: Yeah, don'l wony abollllhe 15 
16 tenn. 16 
17 MR. FINNEGAN: -- what you're saying and 17 
18 regardless of even your question, I think that you have 18 
19 the name, you know the name, I'd like you to write it on 19 
20 here, Father, on Exhibit E, please. 20 
21 MR. MAZZEO: Bul for Ihe record, I can ask 21 
22 him later, but I want -- since we're on this topic, I do 22 
23 want the clarification. Don't won)' about whether it's 23 
24 hearsay or not. My question to you is I wanted to know 24 
25 if -- if you had any -- if this woman, this mother, had 25 

Page 37 

give us the name. I'll ask you what -- what is the name? 
If you're not going to write it down, that was to try and 
protect this person, but if you're going to not do that, 
what's the name of the person that you're talking about 
here? 

MR. MAZZEO: I'd ralher il not go on Ihe 
record. I'd rather it --

MR. FINNEGAN: So would I, but if he's 
going to refuse to --

MR. ~ZEO: -- I'd rather it remain 
confidential. If you put it on the paper, it will remain 
confidential, you understand? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, I see. 
MR. MAZZEO: If you testify -- if you 

testify openly to it, ifs going on the record. The 
court reporter's to your right. 

THE WITNESS: So Ihis is, you know, Ihis 
is tough, you know, for me and -- and the confidentiality 
of a parish priest, you know, and sometimes things are 
hearsay and sometimes they're not and sometimes they're 
ill a confessional and all that. So, you know, you're -­
you're driving us on the spot. 

MR. FINNEGAN: Well, I think-­
THE WITNESS: You know. 
MR. FINNEGAN: -- John Feeney drove some 
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1 people into a spot) but I don't need to argue about that. 
2 MR. MAZZEO: Objection to those 

3 comments. 
4 THE WITNESS: He probably did. 
5 MR. FINNEGAN: Yeah. 

6 MR. ~vIAZZEO; You don't have to -- there's 
7 no question. You don'! have to respond to that. 
8 THE WITNESS: But--

9 MR. MAZZEO: Father Vandenberg, --
10 MR. FINNEGAN: Do you want to take a 
11 break? Do you want to talk to him? 

12 ~\'rR. MAZZEO: We can take -- we can take--
13 off the record, please. 
14 (A break was taken at this time.) 
15 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

16 Q. Father, there was some discussion off the record 
17 now about whether or not you could say the name, and I 
18 guess it's been decided that you can say the name. So 

who was the person you were talk -- the family that 
you're talking about with the -- that you had heard had 

38 

I 
1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
jl0 
! 11 
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! 18 , 
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A. 'Veil, this was -- did not bappen while I was at i 22 
St. Therese, so that's one distinction right there, you ! 23 
know. And Sharon DeBnmc (phonetic), was, alt, a youn~ 24 

25 ___ ~YOmaI~~r a teenager that cleaned our rectory. And latel] 25 
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1 years when she had children, she felt that she knew liS 1 

2 priests because she was in our household there, you know, 2 

3 so she had John Feeney oyer, and that's where I heard it 3 
4 from there, from her. 4 

5 Q. SO Sharon DeBrunc told you that Feeney had asked 5 

6 one of her boys whether he could spell penis or asked him 6 
7 to spell penis? 7 

8 A. Yeal .. 8 

9 Q. And when -- whcn did she tcll you that? 9 

10 A. Hel' -- she's married now, you know, and of i 10 
11 course with kids. And this is way after my St. Therese 111 
12 experience, you know. She grew up, got older, got i 12 

13 married, had children and so on, and of course she had a j 13 
I 

14 familiarity with us because she cleaned our house, so i 14 
15 that's her connection with Feeney. i 15 

16 Q. Wherc -- where was this conversation that you 116 
17 had with Sharon? Her married name is Menyficld, is that 17 

18 correct? ! 18 
19 A. Yeah. i 19 
20 Q. Where -- where did you have this conversation i 20 

21 with Sharon rvlerryfield? i 21 

22 A. I wouldn't recall that and I was in my own 122 
23 parish, a different parish, and just bumped into her or 1 23 
24 something, shopping on the street, or, I don't know, you ! 24 

25 know. 125 
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Q. What -- what parish were you at at the time? 

A. I was at Sf. Paul's in Combined Locks. I was 

only there 34 years. 
Q. Do you remember, was -- was this conversation 

that you had with Sharon Menytield, was this during the 
time that Feeney was at ~- at her parish? 

A. No, J think It was -- I think it was aftcr, 
because he moved around pretty speedily. I think it was 

after. 
Q. Do you remember if it was when John Feeney was 

still here in the Diocese of Green Bay, living here? 

A. That I don't -- can't remember either. He might 
-- he might have been gone already to Los Angeles 01' 

whereYer he went, you know. 
Q. Did it -" did that concern you at all when 

Sharon Merrytield told you that? 
A. No, because that fit into his penchant for 

disarming youth about being uptight about sexuality, yo : 

know. 
Q. Tell me more about that. Hc had a philosophy or 

tell me more, anything that you know about that about him 

disanning youth about sexuality and not being uptight 

about it. 
A. That was just my 0"11 personal opinion, you kno" ' 

that's all. I don't know that it's not somcthing 

Page 41 

that. .. 
Q. What -- what was your opinion based on, Father? 

A. \Vell, It was -- it was in -- in keeping with his 
modus agcndi, the way of acting, you know, the way he 

was. 
Q. SO did you -- did you hear about that when he 

was at SI. 1l1cresc that -- that he had a way of speaking 
to youth about sexuality that was disanlling? 

A. 'Veil, he was involved with youth retreats and 
different things like that, giving talks and so on, you 

know. 
Q. SO you did hcar that at some pointwhen -- when 

he was at St. -­

A. Yeah. 
Q. -- SI. 1l1ercsc? 

A. Yeah. And I thought I understood it, you 

know. 
Q. Did you hear from anyone else besides Sharon 

Merryfield that Jolm Feeney had asked -- askcd a child, a 
youth, questions about -- about sexuality? 

A. I think it's kind of hard for me to discern from 
hearsay and convcrsation, you know. I heard that all 

over, but nobody came to me specifically as a complaint 

or -- YOli know, but I just heard that in general. 
Q. SO in general during the time that John Feeney 
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was at St. Therese, it's correct to say that you heard 
that -- that Feeney would ask --

A. ] don't know if that was after - after he was 
at St. Therese, you know, I think it was after. 'Yho 

421 

I ~ 
4 

brought things because he -- he moved around quite a bit. 1 5 
I was concerned about his being moved around, you know.! 6 
And I had a signal at thc dinner table for him if he ! 7 
started pushing the pastor, which he was liablc to do. I 8 

Page 44 

Feeney dUling the time that he was at st. Therese about 

any of the things that you thought ,yere imprudent that he 

was doing with children? 

A. Old I? 

Q. Y cail, did you have a conversation with him? 

MR. MAZZEO: And 1 would just object to 

the extent that it hasn't been established as to what 

things he might have been doing that were -- would be 

would go like this (indicating), He's making a cement 9 deemed imprudent, but to the extent you can answer it, 
wall and the wall's getting higher and thicker, and he ! 10 you cun. 
shut up like he got hit with a two-by-foul', you know, III THE \VITNESS: I didn't take up -- I don't 
because he was pushing the pastor. And then, of course, ! 12 think I took up any personal thing that was happening to 
being associates, then l'i'C would get regulations and stuff 113 any person or to a kid or somcthing with him, had a 
you couldn't do. 'Ye're not free to act because the 114 discussion with him, no. Like I say, I listened to some 
authodty was pushed to the wall, YOli know, and made a ; 15 of his thoughts, you know, on youth retreats and--
decision about it. And so ] would signal to him to lay i 16 but -- in other words, were things so bad that the people 
off so that that didn't happen, you know. i 17 were making accusations against Feeney in his 

Q. During the time that John Feeney was at St. i 18 relationships with their children personally that that 
Therese, did you hear any -- any rumors ITom anybody at i 19 came to me, is that what you're asking? 
the parish that -- that he was involved sexually with any 120 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
of the children at SI, Therese? ! 21 Q, You can answer that question, That wasn't what 

A. 'Yell, I think peoplc werc asking about in l,!, 2232 I asked, but you can -- what's the answer to that one? 
gcneral, you know, about his prudence about that. Likc I A. 'Yell, I -- you know, I didn't get inyolyed into 
said, it dcpcnds upon whet'e you're coming frol11. Guys 24 anything like that. It was all kind of general and 
that have military expcrience, it was different than 25 upfront, outside, public, everybody knew that, you know 

p-a-g-e--4-3-i1-----~--~-

somebody's mother, you know. And so in general, that's 
aU I'd have to say about that. 

Q. And again, do you think -- do you see that 
there's a difference between the military experience 
where it's all adults and a situation where you have 
adult priests and children? 

, 
1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

A. Oh, yeah, ] sec that, I sec that, yeah. You I 7 
know, I don't know that our meaning is to discern whcthcI1 8 
sex cducation shouldn't be in the hands of clergy or in i 9 
the hands of parents, you know. I don't think that's our 110 
purpose. III 

Q. During the time that John Feeney was at St. i 12 
)13 Therese in Appleton, did you hear about him going on 

ovemight, out-of. .. town trips with boys? 
A. No, I don't think I heard about that or observed 

that or expcrienc~d that. 
Q. Ever hear about him taking boys to Cubs game, 

Chicago Bears game, anything like that and staying 
overnight in a hotel? 

A. He might have done that because he was very 
sports minded. ] don't know. Or he would go down and 
sec a professional, Sonny Liston or somebody boxing or 
something like that, but I don't know that he had kids 
with him. 

Q. Did you ever have any conversations wilh John 

, 
! 14 
i15 

116 
'17 

118 
19 

i20 
i21 
122 
123 
124 
; 

125 
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You're asking me ifthere was a--
MR, MAZZEO: Well, wait for -- wait for 

the question. I would ask that it be restated or reasked 
of him because rm not clear what the question is at this 
point. 

MR. FI1'fNEGAN: I think he was answering 
his own question is what --

MR. MAZZEO: Well, which he did,-­

MR. FINNEGAN: -- he was doing last 
MR. MAZZEO: w_ and then he went on to 

answer I guess another question that was pending or that 
was out there, so you can wait for the <luestion to be 
reasked or wait for a new question. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Did you ever have any discussions with any of -­
any of the Christian brothers that were at Xavier High 
School about John Feeney's involvement with boys? 

did. 

MR. MAZZEO: Objcction as to time frame. 
THE WITNESS: No, I had -- I don't think I 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Your having any conversations with any -- any 
teacher, coach, official at Xavier High School about John 
Feeneis involvement with youth at the high school? 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to vague. 
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1 THE WITNESS: I don't believe I have. I 
2 can't remember. 
3 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
4 Q. Have you ever had any conversations with John 
5 Feeney at any point since you've known him about any w. 

6 any allegations of sexual improprieties on his part with 
7 youth? Have you had any conversations with him about 
8 that? 
9 A. I think that infringes on m)' -- my professional 

10 position as a priest, you know. 
11 Q. SO are you refusing to answer that question, 
12 Father? 
13 A. 'Yell, you know, yeah, I think that -- I don't 
14 think I should be asked that question. 
15 Q. Well, you are asked that -- I did ask the 
16 question, it's still pending. I'd like you to answer it, 
17 and what I need to know is if you're going to refuse to 
18 answer it? 
19 A. "'ould you repeat it? 
20 Q. Sure. At any point have you ever had a 
21 conversation with John Feeney about any of the 
22 allegations of sexual improprieties on his pali with 
23 youth? 
24 A. No, --
25 MR. MAZZEO: And to the extent it entails 

1 
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8 
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10 
11 
12 
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15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
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people about John Feeney being involved with children, 
sexually involved with children? 

A. \Vell, yeah, some others, you know, people that 
he was giving retreats, etcetera, you know, there was a 
little of that in general. 

Q. \VI1O were the -- who were the mothers and dads 
that you had those conversations with? 

A. All kinds of .- all kinds of parishioners who 
had kids of that age 01' that they were exposed to John 
Feeney's theology or philosophy or, you know. 

Q. And did -- did those parents tcll you that John 
Feeney had engaged in some SOli of sexual contact with 
their children? 

A. No, that] didn't--
Q. What did -- what did they tell you? 
A. -- that I didn't hear. 
Q. What did they tell you? 
A. \Vell, they just talked about it in gcneral. 
Q. What did thcy talk about in general? 
A. Boy, I don't like when --] couldn't --] 

couldn't quote them, you know, at this stage of the 
game. 

Q. What did they -- what did they generally tell 
you? 

------
A. And how long ago --

---i-------- -~-----
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or it encompasses the priest penitent, confession, 1 
confessional privilege, then I would ask the witness to 2 
assert that if it docs fall within that parameter. Go 3 

ahead. You can answer it. 4 

THE \VITNESS: No, I don't -~ not that it 5 

was something between he and me personally. You know, I 6 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. What do you mean by that, Father? 

7 

8 

9 

A. 'Yell, I don't know. YOli know, there was general 10 
conversation and hearsay, this is cspecially after him 11 
being at St. Therese, you know, but] don't think I ever 12 
got into any personal discussion with John while he was 13 

14 living at St. Therese-- 14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

IS Q. Whnt was the _. 

16 A.·- about him having a personal sexual 
17 relationship wHh anybody. 
18 Q. But sometime after he was at St. Therese, you 
19 did henr about thnt? 
20 A. Then some of _M aftcr that, then some of that 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

was talked about, and, you know, and so] picked that 21 
stuff up. But I didn't ever have a personal conversation 22 
with John about -- about that. lie personally, you know, 23 
being involved with a kid, YOll know. 24 

Q. Did·- but you have had conversations with other 25 
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Q. I'm not asking for an exact quote, Father. 
MR. MAZZEO: You're not expected to gue-ss 

either, so only if you recall you can testify to it. 
THE WITNESS: I can't recall really, you 

know. It's just nIl the conversation that was going on, 
you know, so I wouldn't be able to specify. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Was there a good amount of conversation? 
A. No, thcl'c wasn't that much. 
Q. Was this pretty soon after Feeney left St. 

Therese? 
A. No, you know, I wouldn't bc able to put a time 

on it. 
Q. But it was -- it was --
A. It was a -- because it was a long time that I 

was at St. Therese and it's always a long time that, you 
know, after he was gone and -- and it was a long time 
after he was shipped out and so 011, so I --

Q. But these were conversations that you heard -­

A. 'YelI,--
Q. -- when you were still at St. Therese, is that 

cOlTect? 
MR. MAZZEO: Objection, that misstates the 

witness's testimony. Hejust--
THE WITNESS: I wouldn't be able to 

13 (Pages 46 to 49) 

Depo International, Inc. 
(763) 591-0535 01' (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernationaI.com 



1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

FI.. Robel't Vandenbel'g - 11/512010 
John Doe 119 vs. Roman Catholic Bishop of Las Vegas, et ai. 

Page 501 

discem that. 
MR. MAZZEO: Wait one second, Father. He 

just testified that it was a long time after Feeney was 
shipped out. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. I'm asking the question. \Vas it--

A. I wouldn't be able to discern that, you know. 
wouldn't be able to discern that. 

Q. SO I mean you were hearing about John Feeney for 
years and years after you were at St. There-se, is that 

your testimony? 
A. Yeah, I guess you could say that, here and 

there, you know. 
Q. What about --

A. General cOllversation, you know. 
Q. What about since -- since you were at St. 

ll1crcsc, you said that -- you said while you were at St. 
Therese you never had a conversation with .- with John 
Feeney about his sexual activity with any youth. 

A. No. 
Q. What about after St. Therese, have you had any 

conversations with John Feeney about his sexual activity 
with youth? 

A. I think that would -- that pushes me again to--

I ~ 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

i 10 
ill 
j 12 
i13 : 
: 14 

i15 , 
'16 
j17 
!18 
;19 
:20 

:21 
22 
23 

)24 
I served as a sacramental minister to Feeney when he wa~25 

Page 51 i 
incarcerated, and, in other words, I can't discern, you 
know, say just on a friendly basis in conversation or 
whether I was his confessor or what. So I would ask to 
be excused from that kind of conversation or answer or 
question in order to preserve the integrity of the seal 
of the confessional and spiritual direction that a cleric 
gives, whether to one cleric or another or other people, 
you know. I think that asking me that as I served as a 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

sacramental minister when he was incarcerated at i 9 
Outagamie County Jail as well as when I got involved at! 10 
Fox Lake on mercy Sunday to hear confessions of the 111 

prisoners and say mass with them with two other priests.! 12 
So olmy, how do you discern all that, you know? i 13 

Q. Let's -- [ 14 
A. I'm the wrong guy to ask. I'm saying that I i 15 

would ask that professionally I be exempt from that kind' 16 
of a question. 

Q. I don't think that's -- that's possible here, 
but we'll tty and -- try and break it down for you and 
see if ~- if it does make some sense to you. At any 
point in your 50 plus years of priests, have you been 
John Feeney's contessor? 

A. At any point? 
Q. Any point. 
A. I don't -- I don't know. 

! 17 
) 18 

i 19 
120 

'21 
i22 
j 23 

:24 

125 
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Q. You don't know whether --
A. No, I'm not his regular confessor. I never was 

his regular confessor, no. I don't know who his 
confessor was. But then were times when I was 
administering the sacraments for him, you know. 

Q. When -- when did you administer the sacrament of 
confession for John Feeney? 

A. "'hen? 
Q. When. 
A. \Vell, now, is that getting into -- into the 

seal? 
Q. I'm not asking you what was said in the 

confessional. }1m tlying to --
A. Did John come to confession to me 01' did he go 

to the other hvo guys that were there at Fox Lake? 
Q. rm asking you. I don't know. 
A. I don't think I could say one way or the other 

in order to protect the seal of the confessional. 
Q. \Vas there ever a time that John Feeney came to 

you for confession? 
A. I don't think that that's a question I have to 

answer. 
MR. MAZZEO: Do you understand that he's 

not asking you to testify to any conversation or 

confession that took place? 

THE WITNESS: Is he or isn't he? 
MR MAZZEO: He's not asking that. 
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THE \VITNESS: Well, that's what it sounds 

like to me. 
MR, MAZZEO: He'sjust asking if -- if 

John Feeney was at any point or when he was incarcerated 
was ~- was--

MR. FINNEGAN: The question was whether-~ 
MR. MAZZEO: -~ were you the contessor? 
fi'IR. FINNEGAN: .. did he ever come to you 

for confession? Do you know the answer to that, Father? 
MR. rvIAZZEO: Hold on, excuse me one second 

before you answer that. All right. To the -- to the 
extent -- to the extent that Father Vandenberg believes 
that he'll break the seal by admitting that Feeney was-­
had confessed .- had been a -- had confessed to him 
anything, that -- I believe that's your understanding 
that that will break the seal? 

THE WITNESS: Well, like we just had a 
statement in a -- in a bulletin --

rvlR. FINNEGAN: Father, if you can here, 
all that I'm hying to do is establish fOlmdation and 

whether or not there is 3n actunl privilege. I don't 
believe there is, but I want to know, you know, one, was 
there a contession in a contessional situation, that's 
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1 all that I'm trying to get at, when it bappened. I'm not 
2 asking what was said inside the confessional, and to 
3 establish that, those are questions that are foundational 
4 questions that you absolutely have to be able to answer. 
5 MR. MAZZEO: I under -- I understand, and 
6 I think Father Vandenberg did respond to that by saying 
7 that the conversations while John was incarcerated are 
8 protected by the seal, the confessional seal. 
9 MR. FINNEGAN: I don't think that's at all 

10 what he said and J'm trying to break that down, so ... 
11 MR. MAZZEO: Father Vandenberg,--
12 MR. FINNEGAN: Father--
13 THE WITNESS: Our -- our diocesan bulletin 
14 wamed us about issuing a certificate for first 
15 confe-ssion, children that are seven, eight years old and 

! 1 
t 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

l10 

16 said do not issue a certificate that they made their 
17 fust confession because that would be tampering with th~ 17 
18 seal of the confessional. Now, this came out in our 118 
19 chancellor's bulletin to wam us priests about that. And 1.2109 
20 so this is what I -- you know, you're asking me--
21 MR. FINNEGAi\f: Well, we -- we can raise it i 21 
22 with the Court. \Vhat I'm going to need you to do then isj 22 
23 refuse to answer these questions and you can make the -- i 23 
24 make the assertion of privilege if you want. I don't ! 24 
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A. Are you intimidating me? 
Q. Not at all, not at all, Father. All I'm trying 

to do is establish whether or not there was a confession. 
I'm not trying to badger you at all. I'm trying to be 
fair with you. I'm not --

A. I don't think I can answer that. 

then --

MR. MAZZEO: Wait for the question-­
MR. FINNEGAN: Wait for the question and 

MR. MAZZEO: -- and I'If state my 
objection on the record. 

MR. FINNEGAN: -- and then you can -- you 
can answer it however you want or refuse to answer it. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. The question, Father, is at any point since 
you've been a priest, have you ever heard John Feeney's 
confession? 

MR. :MAZZEO: Before you answer, let me 
state an objection. To the extent that you're admitting 
that you heard a confession breaks the seal, the priest 
penitent privilege, and the seal of the confession, then 
I'm going to ask you to assert that right and that 
privilege, not answer the question and I'm asking you to 
invoke the pliest penitent privilege. 

25 think that the foundational questions at all impinge upon 125 
f--=c- -·--t-----

THE WITNESS: Okay. I do. That's what 
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that under the \Visconsin law. Might be different under 
something else, but \Visconsin law I don't think it does. 
And all that I'm tl)'ing to do is find out whether or not 
there was actually a confession with John Feeney. I'm 
not asking you for the contents of it. And so, one, have 
you ever--

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
THE WITNESS: Well, that, like I said, our 7 

chancellor bulletin said do not issue a certificate that 8 
Little Joe made his first confession because that tampers 1 9 
with the seal of the confessional. 110 
BY MR. FINl\'EGAN: ! 11 

Q. \Vell, then I'm going to ask you a question. 
A. I'm just not telling you that. 
Q. Listen, all right --
A. You're asking me, did John Feeney-­
Q. Father--
A. -- come to me for confession. 
Q. -- I don't want to -- I don't want to argue with 

you. Alii want you to do is listen to the question. If 
you're going to refuse to answer it, that's fine, I don't 
have a problem with that. You can refuse to answer 
anything that you want. You might have to take it up 
with the COUlt later, but it -- so let me answer the --

i 12 

/l3 
114 
i15 
116 
)17 
118 , 
i 19 
i20 
l2l 
i22 
i 23 

ask the questions, you answer it however you want, they j 24 
can make whatever objections they want -- ]25 
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I'm trying to say. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. SO you're -- you're refusing to answer that 
question, Father? 

A. That's right. I don't think you have a -- I 
don't think you have -- what is your faith? 

Q. I grew up Catholic, but we're not going to get 
into that. \Ve can get into it off the record here, but 

A. \Vell, just -- so you should-­
Q. Let's -- hold on, Father. 
A. -- probably have a handle then on it. 

MR. MAZZEO: Father-­
BY MR. F1NNEGAl'l: 

Q. I do, and I don't think at all that whether or 
not somebody went to -- we're not going to argue about 
that, all right? Just listen to the questions. I'm 
going to lay the foundation. You guys make your 
objections, and we'll make a clean record of it, all 
right, Father? So what -- what we're going to do now is 
I'm going to ask you some questions, and if you want to 
refuse to answer them, that's fine. Like I said, they 
can instruct you not to answer, all tight? At any point 
in your priesthood, have you ever been Father John 
Feeney's regular confessor? 
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MR. MAZZEO: And I'll just -- just object 
to the extent it violates the priest penitent privilege 
pursuant to canon law. 

THE WITNESS: That answers it, I guess, 
huh? 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Are you refusing to answer that question, 
Father? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Have you ever had any conversations with John 

Feeney that you consider to be outside the confessional? 
A. Any convel'sation with John Feeney outside the 

confessional? \Vell, living in the same house, we had 
cOllversations all the time. 

Q. Have you ever had any conversations with Jolm 
Feeney about his sexual activity with youth outside of 
what you perceived to be the confession? 

A. I don't think I could answer that 
professionally. 

Q. Are you refusing to answer that question, 
Father? 

A. Ycab. 
MR. MAZZEO: Okay. And I would just -­

Father, I would just -- to the extent it's not protected 
by privilege, you're obligated to answer that question to 
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the extent that you had any conversations with John 
Feeney that arc not protected by the priest penitent 
privilege. 

THE WITNESS: Well, au a friendly basis we 
discussed sp0l1s and all kinds of things, 

MR. MAZZEO: But the question was --
MR. FINNEGAN: That wasn't my question. 
MR. MAZZEO: -- with regard to --

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. I'll say it again, Father. Outside, so I'm 

asking you outside of -- of what you perceive to be the 
confessional, outside of that, have you ever had a 
conversation with John Feeney about his sexual activity 
with youth? 

MR. MAZZEO: And I would just object to 
time frame, but you -- you can answer. 

THE WITNESS: I don't think so. I don't 
think so, I just assumed that there wasn't any, but I 
may have been naive. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Assumed that there wasn't any what, Father? 
A. Activity, sexual activity as you say it, you 

know. 
Q. Do you believe Feeney's innocent? 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to -- objection 
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as to time frame, lack of foundation, speculation, lack 

of personal knowledge, assuilles facts not in evidence. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. You can answer. 
A. Just don't have any recollection of that. 
Q. Let me -- let me go back to the confessional for 

a little bit here, Father, and {'m not -- not asking 

specific to anyone. I'd just like to know a little bit 
more in general about the sacrament of confession and 
when that takes place. What's the -- what's the process 

for one to come to you and establish a confessional, a 
confession to you? What has to happen? 

A. Bya c1edc or by a parishioner or by a child or 

Q. Just if you can explain the whole process to me, 
A. How Is the sacrament administered? 
Q. Yeah, what -- what happens? I mean for someone 

that doesn't know what -- what has to take place for a 
conversation with you to be considered a confession? 

A. \Yell, when a priest sins, he can't look in a 
mirror and give himself absolution, okay? lIe's got to g 
to another pr~est and say, Father, will you hear my 
confession and confess to another priest, okay? 

Q. SO is that how -- in order for it to be a 
confession, does the penitent have to ask you, Father, 
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will you hear my confession or somcthing like that? 

A. No. Sometimes, you know, opportunities for the 

sacrament are set up iu school aud the whole class goes 

and they don't ask the priests Individually whether he 

would heal' their confessions. They all pass through him. 

H's something like being run over by a trllck. 

Q. Was there ever any time that -- did you evcr 

administcr the saemmenl of confession 10 John Fecney in 

an actual confessional? 

A. Well, confessional is a piece of furniture. In 

order to administcr the sacrament of penance, you don't 

need to llave furniture. I used to confess my sins to 

Father McEvoy walking down 'Visconsin Avenue at Manluetle 

University in between classes, so there was no 

confessional. Buses and trucks and people on the 

sidewalk, and I would receive the sacrament of penance 

from Father l\lcEvoy. So I'm trying to explain to you if I 

ever -- ~'ou askcd a (Iuestioll did I cver have--

administer the sacrament of penance ill a cOllressionalto 

John Feeney. Well, ir J was in a confessional and he 

came in there, yes. If 1-- but I don't know. And 

sometimes you haw to realize that a confessional is 

built so that there's privacy ror the penitent and for 

the priest. He doesn't know who's there. He doesn't 

know sometimes if it's male 01' female, so ~'ou know. 
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Q. So the question again, Father, was whether or 1 
not you have any mCIllOlY of John Feeney coming to you fo~ 2 
conie-ssion in an actual confessional? j 3 

A. No, I wouldn't. 4 
MR. MAZZEO: Same objection as earlier. 5 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 6 
Q. What·· \vhat was your answer, Father? 7 

A. I couldn't answel'that. I wouldn't know, 8 
Q. Has there ever been a time that you've heard 

John Feeney's confession in an open confessional? 
MR. MAZZEO: Same objection, and to the 

extent it violates the priest penitent pJivilcgc pursuant 

to canon law. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Do you have an answer? 

A. I'd go with tbat. 
Q. Arc you refusing to answer, Father? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Do you understand what the tenn regular 

confc-ssor is? 

A. I think I do. 
Q. And what -- what is that, Father? 

A. \Vell, that would be a priest confessor that 

9 
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111 
112 
113 
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would be chosen by a penitent on a regular basis. And i 24 

the penitent has discretion as to whom he wants to 125 
i--
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sexually abused a child? 
A. Not to my knowledge. You mean in a regular 

conversation? 
Q. Anytime I'm asking. 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection to the extent it's 
protected by the priest penitent privilege, so if you can 

answer that, and I think you did answer it. He said not 
to his knowledge. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. And then you qualified it, so I'll ask you 
again. Did John Feeney ever tell you that he sexually 

abused a child? 

A. Not to my knowledge, 110 I'd say. 
Q. \Vhell -- when, Father, when is the first time 

that you heard John Feeney's confession? 
MR. MAZZEO: Same objection. Objection to , 

the extent that it's protected by the priest penitent ' 
privilege pursuant to canon law. Can you answer that 

question, yes or 110? 

THE \VITNESS: \Vell, you answered it for 
me. 

MR. MAZZEO: I made an objection. If it's 
protected by the privilege, then you can state that. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. The clergy priv --
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1 receive -- through whom he wants to receive the 1 the clergy privilege. 

2 sacrament. It's all at the discretion of the penitent. 2 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
3 Q. Has Jo1m Feeney ever told you, Father, that-- 3 Q. What's -- whaes the clergy privilege now, 
4 that he sexually abused a child? 4 Father, what's that? Is that something different or is 
5 A. I wouldn't be able to answer that question 5 that --

6 whether -- what happened or not. 6 A. Protected by the professional and seal of the 
7 Q. I'm not asking you what happened. I'm asking 7 confessional principal, I wouldn't be able to answer 
8 you did John Feeney ever tell you that he sexually abused 8 that. 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

a child? 
tvtR. MAZZEO: You can answer it to the 

extent that it's not protected by the priest penitent 

privilege. 
THE WITNESS: I won't -- I won'! be able 

to discem that. Sec, this -- this gets --
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Can you explain that to me, Father? 

A. \Vell, there's a professional relationship that a 

9 

: 10 
i11 
112 
113 

114 
115 
i 16 
in 

priest has with whoever comes to him and confidentiality! 18 
and so 011. And as far as being a regular confessor, I 119 
think I probably have served that for some people ill the j 20 

past, but I would not be able to say that I was regular i 21 
22 confessor for John Feeney. ! 22 

23 Q. That wasn't -- wasn't my question, Father. I 123 

24 think we asked -- asked that one and answered it before. i 24 

25 The question was: Did John Feeney ever tell you that he i 25 

Q. So you're refusing to answer that question? 

A. Right. 
Q. Is there a difference between the confessional 

privilege and this clergy privilege that you're talking 
about? 

A. Under the seal of the confessional, a priest 
would give his life before he reveals what he heard in a 

confessional, okay, or that a person was there. He 
doesn't have to reveal whether a IlerSOI1 came to him 01' 

not. 
Q. Did you understand my question, Father? 1vly 

question was: Is there a ditTerencc -- you just said 
that there was a clergy privilege, and I'm asking whether 
or not--

A. Dh. 
Q. -- there's a difference between this clergy 

privilege and the confessional privilege'? 
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Page 66 i 
A. 'Veil, the clergy privilege, many people come to I 1 

the priests in confidence as a professional, and so to be """"11 2 
professional he can't reveal what people have entrusted 3 
to him. 4 

Q. And this -- this -- 5 

A. That's different than the seal of the 
confessional, you know, but it's still-- you're a 
professional man yourself, you ought to -- ought to 
know what that means. 

Q. Are you -- are you refusing to answer some of 

thc-se questions on the basis of -- of this clergy 
plivilege? 

1·fR. MAZZEO: And I -- I think we need some 
clarification as to the clergy privilege. Is it a clergy 

counseling type privilege where you act as a counselor? 
THE WITNESS: A c1crgy privilege, yes, and 

the seal of the confessional, yes, there's a difference. 
But, you know, on what basis am I refusing to answer? 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Yeah. Are you asserting that the clergy 
privilege is preventing you from answering some of these 
questions? 

A. Sure, I call say that. 
Q. Before ~~ before John Feeney was in either of 

the jail or prison f.1cility, had you evcr heard his 
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confession before that? 
MR,MAZZEO: Objection, assumes facts not 

in evidence. 
THE WITNESS: Yeah, 
MR. MAZZEO: And to the extent it violates 

the priest penitent privilege --
THE WITNESS: That's right 
MR. MAZZEO: -- pursuant to canon law. 
THE WITNESS: You're pushing me on the--

my professional position and especially 011 the seal of 
the confessional and I prefer not to answer. 

MR, MAZZEO: And the questions are 
bordering since they've been repetitive along this area 
of the prie-st penitent privilege, they're bordering on 
harassment and argumentative with the witness. 

THE WITNESS: Very good, I'd agree with 
that 
BY MR, FINNEGAN: 

Q. Are you refusing to answer that question, 
Father? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And, Father, and counsel -- counsel obviously 

knows, but what I'm trying to do is establish some 
foundation for what the -- what these lines are that 
you're drawing, and that's -- thaes why I have to ask 

6 

7 

8 
9 

lIo 
ill 
i 12 
13 

I~: 
i17 

hs 
i~~ 
121 
122 
! 
;23 
124 

25 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

i 9 

i 10 
111 
i12 
/13 

!14 
: 15 
i16 

i ~~ 
119 
i 20 
!21 
i22 
i23 
i 24 
i 25 , 

Page 68 

these questioning. I'm not trying to badger you at all. 
You're refusing to answer them, so legally I need to 
establish where you're drawing those lines. Is there 
some sort of seal that you do generally in the confession 
that -- that makes it a confession, makes it within the 
priest penitent? 

A. I don't understand your question. 
Q. I'm ~- I'm just asking generally about the ~-

about the confessional and what ~- what makes a 
conversation a confessional versus the other confidential 
talk that you had talked about before which you were 
saying was the clergy privilege. 

A. I can't answer you. I can't answer your 
question. 

MR. MAZZEO: Do you understand the 
question? He's asking you generally the difference 
between the priest penitent privilege and the clergy 
counseling privilege. 

MR. FfNNEGAN: rd say that the counseling 
was in his answer, but you ean go ahead, Father. 

THE WITNESS: What's the difference? 
BY MR, FINNEGAl'l: 

Q. Yeah. 
A. "'hat's the difference between confession and a 

personal professional responsibility? 
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Q, Yeah. 
A. Not much. 
Q. What are the ~- are there nny fonnal things that 

-- that are done to make something into a confession? 
A. 'Veil, I dou't know. A person asks will you hear 

my confession, that's -- that's it. If a person comcs in 
and just wants coullscling, that's it, but it's still 
under a professional relationship. 

Q. Has John Feeney ever asked YOll, Fnther, will you 
hear my confe-ssion? 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection to the extent it 
violates the priest penitent privilege pursuant to canon 
law. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, that's a violation of 
the seal what you're asking me. We can't even -- and we 
nrc counseled against evcn putting out a certificate for 
a child thnt they made their first confession because 
that's an infringement -- infringement on the seal. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Do you understand that --
A. Now the (Illestiolls you'rc asking-­
Q. 111is question is --

A. -- are -- arc improper, they're not -- you're 
not --

Q. I'm asking you whether or not John Feeney ever 
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said those words to you? And if the answer is no, that 1 
doesn't violate the privilege, is that right? 2 

MR. MAZZEO: Same objection. 3 
MR. FINNEGAN: The question -- 4 

MR. MAZZEO: You can answer it if you can. 5 
THE WITNESS: You know, let's get off 6 

this, you know. You know, this is -- you're I think out 7 
of bounds. 8 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 9 

Q. I'm trying to establish where these lines are 10 
that you've drawn, Father, and it's -- it's -- and I 11 
understand it's flUstrating for you -- 12 

A. 'Veil, if you don't understand, that's your 13 
problem, okay, but I'm -- I'm not giving in, okay? If 14 
you don't understand them, that's your problem. 15 

MR. MAZZEO: I'm going to ask that we take 16 
a break at this time. 17 

MR. FINNEGAN: Sure. 18 
(A break was taken at this time.) 19 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 20 
Q. Father Vandenberg, I \vant to start out asking 21 

you some {IUestions about any conversations that you had 22 
with John Feeney outside the confessional, does that ~- 23 

A. All right. 24 
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Q. Did you ever have any conversations with John 
Feeney outside the confessional that dealt with -- with 
any problems that he had with youth? 

A. I really don't recall. 
Q. Generally, Father, is there a way to discem 

whether a conversation is a confession or whether it's 
somcthing outside the sacramcnt? 

IvIR. MAZZEO: Objection, asked and 
answered, but you can answer. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. To confect a 
sacrament, there has to be matter and fonn. The matter 
is false or sins actually committed that arc confessed 
by the penitent and the words of absolution by the 
priest. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Did you ever have any conversations with John 
Feeney about any allegations of sexual improprieties on 
his part where during that conversation you did not give 
words of absolution? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 
Q. Anything else that -- that are benchmarks or 

markers for what is a confession and what isn't a 
confe-ssion besides the manner and tonns which you talked 
about, which is the penitent confessing his or her sins 

Q. -- does that make sense as far as a parameter? 25 1---- and the priest giving words of absolution? 
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A. Okay. 
Q. SO I'm talking about stuff that's outside the 

confessional. Have you ever had any conversations with 
John Feeney about his sexual activity with youth outside 
of the confessional? 

A. I don't recall any. 
Q. Did you ever have any conversations with John 

Feeney outside the confessional about his sexual 
activity? 

A. I never discussed his sexual activity with him 

--
Q. Did you ever --

A. -- that I canl'cmember. 
Q. Did you ever have any conversations with John 

Feeney outside the confessional that dealt with any of 
the allegations against him made by youth? 

A. Not -- no, not that -- not that I can 
remember. 

Q. Did you ever have any cOIlversations with John 
Feeney outside the confessional that dealt with ~~ that 
dealt with his criminal case? 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to lack of 
foundation. 

THE WITNESS: I don't recall. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
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A. "'hat about that? 
Q. Is there anything else that helps disccm 

whether or not something's within the sacrament of 
confession versus outside the sacrament besides the 
penitent confessing his or her sins and the priest giving 
words of absolution? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 
Q. Do you ever make notes of what's -- what's said 

in the confessional? 
A. Nevel'. 
Q. SO anything that -- it's correct to say that 

anything that's written down would all be outside the 
confe-ssional? 

A. I would -- yeah, I would say that. 
Q. Did you ever --
A. I'Ye had deaf people bring in their sins written 

down that were deaf and dumb, but nothing that I wl'ote 
Q. Did -- did you ever take any notes or any -- jot 

down any thoughts during any convcrsations that you had 
with John Feeney? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 
Q. Did you cvcr tcll anyone else or did you ever 

have uny conversations with any fellow priests in thc 
Diocese of Green Bay about Feeney bcing accused of 
sexually abusing kids? 
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1 A. I have joined in conversations about tbat. 
2 Q. How often? 
3 A. I have no -- no idea. 
4 Q. Do you remember when the first time was that you 

5 had a cOllversation with any of your fellow priests of the 
6 Diocese of Green Bay about John Feeney being accused of 
7 sexually abusing kids? 

8 A- No. 
9 Q. Do you remember who -- who you talked to about 

10 John Feeney being accused of sexually molesting kids? 

11 A. No. 
12 Q. SO as you sit here today, you can't remember--

13 it's COITcct to say that you can't remember the name of 
14 any other priests that you've ever discussed John Feeney 
15 being accused of sexually molesting youth? 
16 MR. MAZZEO: I just object to time frame. 
17 THE WITNESS: I'm friends with all the 

18 priests in the diocese, so I would not give any other 
19 personal names conncctcd with John Feeney. 
20 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

21 Q. You're refusing to give other names or --

22 A. 'Veil, it's too big a blur, you know. Sure, I 
23 discussed things that came up that are public and so on 
24 with fellow priests in general, I'd say, yeah, okay. 
25 Q. And what_I'm asking you i_s_ do you remember the 
.--------
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1 names of any of those priests that you've had discussions 

2 with? 

3 A. No. 

4 Q. Before the deposition today, did you have any 

5 discussions with -- with any of your fellow priests about 

6 the deposition? 

7 A. Just in general as to what do I expect, what do 

8 I have to do. 

9 Q. And who -- who did you have those conversations 

10 with? 
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A. A number of guys. 11 

Q. Do you remember the names of any of them? 12 

A. WcU, one that had a recent -- recent expcrience 13 

and he's in my sllJlJlort group and he mentioned that he had 14 

experienced a deposHion. It was Ralph Mel"katoris. 15 
Q. And did -- did Father lvlerkatoris, did he tell 16 

you anything about the deposition process? 

A. No, not much, except that you ask qnestions. ] 

was asking because I never experienced this, general 

questions. 

Q. Anybody else besides Father rvlerkatoris that you 

talked to about your upcoming deposition? 

A. Not that -- not that] can recall. There are a 

lot of people that we share with with the problem of sex 

abuse- as a general question, that's generally discllssed 

l7 
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in general terms and in a general way. 
Q. Did -- did you ever discuss with John Feeney the 

deposition that he gave in these cases? 

A. I don't recall. John Feeney's been out of the 

diocese for a long time, so] don't haye much contact 

with him. 
Q. How many times have you been to the prison to 

see John Feeney? 

A. I was not there to -- eYer went there to see 

John Feeney. I was there to accommodate Mercy Sunday a 

the prison. 

Q. How Illany times were you there on lvtercy Sunday 

that you saw John Feeney? 

A. Once. 

Q. And the -- the time that you saw him, was that 

at Fox lake Correctional? 

A. Was that at what? 

Q. The name of tile prison. 

A. Oh, Fox Lake, yeah. And before] went, I -­

MR. tvlAZZEO; Wait for the question. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. What were you going to say, Father, about before 

you went to Fox Lake? 

A. I sought the pastor of the place who's 
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responsible for the prisoners so that I had his knowledge 

of my being there and my administration of sacraments. 

Q. And did -- 011 that one visit when you went to 

Fox Lake, did you talk to John Feeney? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who else was present, if anyone, during the time 

that you talked to John Feeney at Fox Lake the olle time 

that you were there? 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to relevance. 

THE WITNESS: It was a big roOI11 full of 

people and Illy two companions were with me. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. And did you talk to John Feeney with your two 

companions when you were at Fox Lake? 

A. I don't recall if we were all together or not at 

the time, so I -- I don't know how to answer that. 

Q. During that conversation that you had with John 

Feeney, was it all within this larger room that you're 

talking about? 

A. Yes, it was in this -- with a lot of other 

people around. 

Q. And what did -- what was going on in the room? 

Why -- why were all the people there? 

A. To celebrate the sacraments of eucharist and 

penance. 
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Q. \Vas there a separate area where the penance was 1 
heard or was it just in the big room? 2 

A. It was·· 3 
MR. MAZZEO: You know, before you answer, 4 

I'm going to object to this whole line of questioning 5 
insofar as it is not relevant to the -- any of the 6 

allegations in the Complaint in this case. 7 

THE WITNESS: It was all done in a large 8 
room which was used as a chapel. 9 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 10 
Q. \Vas there a section of that large room that was 11 

designated for the sacrament of penance? 12 
A. The confessors were distributed all around the 13 

room. 14 
Q. And were they -- were the confessions private or 15 

were they heard by evetybody in the room? How did that 16 
work? 17 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. SO are -- are you refusing to answer that 

question, Father? 
A. \\'hat was the question again? 
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Q. The question was dming the conversation that 
you had with John Feeney during the one time that you 
went to Fox Lake, did you absolve John Feeney of his sins 
during that conversation? 

MR. MAZZEO: Same objection to -- to the 
extent it violates the pliest penitent privilege 
protected by canon law. 

THE WITNESS: I don't -- I can't answer 
that. I don't know. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. You don't know or are you refusing to answer? 
Those are two different things, Father. 

MR. MAZZEO: Are you asserting the priest 

A. They were all private. 18 penitent privilege, Father? 

Q. And were you in a private room with the person? 
MR. MAZZEO: Objection. This is .. 

BY 1v!R. FINNEGAN: 
Q. Or were the confessors in private rooms or was 

it just in this --
A. It was in a chapel -­
Q. -- big general room? 
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19 THE W1TNESS: Yeah. 
20 MR. MAZZEO: Okay. 
21 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
22 Q. And so you're refusing to answer that question, 
23 Father? 
24 A. I am. 
25 Q. Is it -- was the whole conversation that -- that 
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1 A. -- like. A room that they use as a place where 1 you had with John Feeney at Fox Lake COiTectional 
Facility the one time that you were there, was that all 
within the confessional? 

2 they have Sunday worships fol' the general population of 2 
3 the prison. 3 
4 Q. And does that chapel area have a separate 4 MR. MAZZEO: Objection, same objection. 
5 confessional in it? 5 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
6 A. Not IImt I was aware of. 6 Q. The entire conversation'? 
7 Q. How Illany times -- or you said -- is that the 7 A. Can't answer that. 
8 only time that you've gone to Fox Lake for the, what 
9 did you call it, the Sunday -- what did you call the --

10 going there for the --like you had a name for it, the 
11 Sunday--
12 A. Mercy Sunday? 
13 Q. Yeah. 

A. Yes, that was the only time I went. I didn't go 
the second year 01' I don't think they held it again. 

8 Q. SO you're refusing to answer it? 
9 A. (\Vitness nods head.) 

10 Q. Did you have any -- any conversation with Jolm 
11 Feeney while at Fox Lake that was outside the 
12 confessional? 
13 A. There were no confessionals, so it was all in 
14 
15 

the visiting -- I visited --14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Sunday obligation can be fulfilled by the chaplain in the 16 
MR. MAZZEO: Do you understand the 

question? Did you have any informal conversations with 
John Feeney at the cOlTectional center? prison on Thursdays, so we did not expect a large 17 

crowd. 18 THE WITNESS: I'd say yes, informal 
19 Q. During that conversation that you had with John 19 conversations with other people, people around. 
20 Feeney, did you absolve him of his sins? 20 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
21 i\!lR. MAZZEO: Objection to the extent that 21 Q. What -- what did John Feeney tell you in those 
22 this breaches and encroaches upon the priest penitent 22 conversations? 
23 privilege protected by canon law. 23 A. I don't think] have to teU -- answer that. 
24 THE WITNESS: Okay. So I'd say I can't 24 /vIR. MAZZEO: Father, that's·· ifit's not 
25 answer that, I don't know. 25 protected by a privilege and it's informal, then 1 
L-~ ____ ~ ______ ~ ________________ ~ __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ __ ~~, 
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would -- you have an obligation to answer tbat question. 1 

Remember, it's an informal conversation. 2 
THE WITNESS: The only thing I remember is 3 

tbat John said that during recreation, one of the 4 
prisoners said you\lc got to be at least a 4 star 5 
general, and Feeney's ans,yer was not a 4 star. 6 
BY l\1R. FINNEGAN: 7 

Q. Is that the -- the ollly thing you remember John 8 

Feeney telling you? 9 
A. That's all I can remember. Typical Feeney. 10 
Q. \Vho else was there with you during the 11 

conversation with John Fecney? 12 
A. 'VeIl, there was movement around there, so I 13 

wouldn't be able to say. People moving around and 14 
stuff. 15 

Q. \Vas there a designated time when you started and 16 
stopped a confession with John Feeney? 17 

A. I can't answer that. 18 
Q. You're refusing to answer that, Father? 19 

A. (Witness nods head.) 20 
Q. Is that a yes? 21 

:MR. MAZZEO: Verbally, you have to answer. 22 
l\1R. FINNEGAN: Is that a yes? 23 
THE WITNESS: It's a -- 24 
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Center? 
THE \VITNESS: I was there to hear 

confessions, and it was available to the whole prison. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Who else went with you? Who were the other two 
people that went with you? 

A. I wouldn't want to implicate them. 
Q. Are you refusing to answer that question, 

Father? 
A. Yes. 

MR. MAZZEO: You can -- you can answer. 
THE WITNESS: I don't want to implicate 

anybody else to have to go through something like this. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. SO again, you're refusing to give me the two 
name-s of the people that went with you to Fox Lake? 

A. That's right. 
Q. Are they both prie-sts? 
A. Of course. Only a priest can forgive sins. 
Q. We hadn't established that they were also doing 

confessions. So the other two people that went with YOll, 

they were both priests of the Diocese of Green Bay? 
A. Yeah. And whether Feeney went to thcm or to me , 

can't answer that. 
25 _. ______ . MR. MAZZEO: Priest penitent privilege? 25 Q. After you left Fox Lake Correctional -- did you 
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THE WITNESS: Yeah. 1 
l\1R. MAZZEO: Okay. 2 

BY MR. FINNEGAl'l: 3 
Q. Did you hear anyone else's confession -- or 4 

strike that. Did you hear any confessions besides John 5 

Feeney's at Fox Lake? 6 
NlR. MAZZEO: Objection, assumes facts not 7 

in evidence. This witness did not testify that he ever 8 
heard John Feeney's confession. 9 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I -- clergy privilege. 10 
l\1R. FINNEGAl'l: Clergy privilege now? 11 
THE WITNESS: Well, -- 12 
MR. MAZZEO: I'm not directing -- just so 13 

you understand -- 14 
MR. FINNEGAN: AliI want to do is just -- 15 
MR. MAZZEO: -- I'm not directing him not 16 

to answer. 17 
MR. FINNEGAl'l: Yeah, and all I'm doing is 18 

excluding Feeney is what I want to do. 19 
l\1R. MAZZEO: Excluding -- excluding Feelle) 20 

21 
l\1R. FINNEGAN: Yeah. 22 
MR. :NIAZZEO: -- he's not asking you about 23 

any specific person. He's asking did you hear 24 
confessions when you went to Fox Lake Correctional 25 
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drive with the two other priests to Fox Lake? 
A. Yes. 
Q. On the way back from Fox Lake Con'ectional, did 

the tluee of you have a conversation about -- about John 
Feeney and about his sexual abuse of kids? 

l\1R. MAZZEO: And I'll just -- I kno\V I 
stated earlier that I have a standing objection. My 
standing objection continues to this whole line of 
que-stioning with regard to Father Vandenberg'S visit and 
travels to and from the Fox Lake COlTectional Center as 
being itTelevant to the issues in this case. You can 
answer. 

THE WITNESS: I don't recall. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. 'Vas it just the three of yon that went? \Vas 
there anybody else that drove up or caIne back with you? 

A. Only the three of us. 
Q. Outside of the one time that you went to see 

John Feeney at Fox Lake, did you see him -~ 
A. I didn't go to see John Feeney. I went to hear 

confessions of the entire prison. 
Q. Outside of the one time that you went to Fox 

Lake to hear confessions, did you ever go and see John 
Feeney at Outagamie Jail? 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection, relevance. 
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THE WITNESS: I ministered to him in 
Outagmnie County Jail when he was there for a short 
time. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. What do you mean by ministered to him, Father? 
A. Brought him sacraments. 
Q. Where did you meet with John Feeney when he was 

A. In the facilities. 
Q. In his jail cell? 

A. No, not his cell) in the visiting facilities. 
tvlR. rvIAZZEO: And I'm going to assert a 

standing objection to this line of questioning with 
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Q. Do you remember having any conversation with 
John Feeney at the Outagamic Courthouse about Todd 

Merryfield? 
A. No, not specifically. 
Q. What do you remember about the conversation that 

-- that wasn't specific? 
A. Some vcry general things. 
Q. Such as? 
A. ] don't recall. 
Q. Had Father Feeney during the conversation, the 

one or two conversations at Outagamie COUlihouse, did he 
admit to you that he had made a mistake with some of the 
kids? 
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regard to Father Vandenberg's visits to Outagamie County 
Jail subsequent to the alleged incidcnts in this case 

14 MR. MAZZEO: Objection, relevance. 

15 THE WITNESS: Not to my knowledge. 
based 011 relcvance. 16 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 17 Q. During the one or two conversations that you had 

Q. How many times did you see John Feeney at the 
Outagamie Jail? 

18 with John Feeney at the Outagamic Courthouse, did -- did 

19 he admit to any wrongdoing with any of the kids to you? 

A. I wouldn't be able to answer that. 20 A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. Did you sec John -- do you have a ballpark 
range? Were you going to say something? 

21 Q. Did John Feeney during those conversations at 
22 the Outagamie Courthouse, did he deny that he had engaged: 

A. A few times. I don't recall how long -- he 23 in some sexual misconduct with kids? 

wasn't there very long. 24 A. lie neither denied or admitted. I didn't 

Q. Did you sec him more than ten times? 
:-------'---- __ ~~2~5_-"'~Sltion that. 
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1 A. No. 1 
2 Q. More than five times? 2 

3 A. No. 3 
4 Q. Less than five timcs? Is that a yes, Father? 4 
5 A. Once or twice. 5 
6 Q. On -- on the one or two times that you went to 6 
7 see John Fecney, did you have any cOllvcrsations with him 7 

8 at the Outagmnie COUl1house that were outside the 8 
9 sacrament of confession? 9 

10 A. Just had a general visitation. 10 
11 Q. SO you didn't administer confession to him at 11 
12 the Outagamie Courthouse? 12 
13 MR. rVIAZZEO: Objection to the extent that 13 
14 ifls protected by the priest penitent privilege pursuant 14 
15 to canon law. 15 
16 THE WITNESS: I don't recall that I 16 
17 administered the sacrament of penancc to him at all at 17 

18 Outagamic County, I don't recall that. 18 
19 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 19 
20 Q. Did -- did you have an)' discussion at Outagamie 20 

21 at the jail there with John Feeney about the allegations 21 
22 against him? 22 
23 MR. MAZZEO: Objection, vague. 23 

24 THE WITNESS: I don't recall. 24 
25 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 25 

Q. Did you go alone on those visits? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. The time that you saw him up at Fox Lake, was 
that before or after his -- his conviction? 

A. Well, that had to be a couple years after. 
Q. At an)' point, has any -- any person ever told 

you that John Feeney sexually molested him or her as a 
child? 

A. I don't recall. 
Q. Do you think that there possibly was, or what 

are you --
A. No. 
Q. Any time that a parent ever told you that -­

that they suspected that John Feeney had sexually 
molested their child? 

A. No. 
Q. Any time that a child ever told you that Feeney 

did something that was -- that you felt was sexually 

inappropriate --
MR. MAZZEO: Objection as -­
MR. FINNEGAN: -- to a child? 
!vIR. MAZZEO: Sony. Objection as to time 

frame, relevance. 
THE WITNESS: Not that I can remember. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
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Q. Any parent ever tell you anything about John 1 

Feeney that you thought was sexually inappropriate with a 2 
~ilm 3 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection, asked and 4 
answered, time frame, relevance. 5 

THE WITNESS: I don't understand the 6 
que-stioH. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Was there ever a -- at any point in your 

priesthood, has there ever been a parent that came to you 

and told you about some activity thaUohn Feeney engaged 111 
in with their child that you thought was sexually 
inapprOpliate? 

A. No. 
MR. MAZZEO: Same objection. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q, The answer is no, Father, is that what you 

said? ,18 
A. I just said no. Yeah. j19 
Q. Before -- and J'mjust using this as -- as a 120 

time frame. Before Fox Lake, before that time, which you 121 
said was a couple years after John Feeney's conviction, i 22 
before thut, hud you ever heard John Feeney's confession? j23 

:24 

25 

think he did answer it. 
BY MR.. FINNEGAN: 
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Q. There's been a couple different pieces on it. 
A. \VhateYeI' you want to choose. 
Q. I don't want to choose. I just -- I want an 

answer. If you're -- I mean do you have something in 

your mind that -- that you're saying I can't do this 
because of the priest penitent privilege or do you truly 
not -- not have a memory either way? 

A. I'd say both. 
MR. :MAZZEO: You got two answers out of 

that. 
MR. FINNEGAN: Two answers, just what we 

needed. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Have you ever had a conversation with John 
Feeney about his time in seminary in Denver? 

A. Not that I cnn \'ecnll. 
Q. Have you ever had a conversation with John 

Feeney about allegations that were made against him by 
some girls at Monte Alvemo Retreat House? 

MR.. MAZZEO: Objection, asked and 
answered. 

THE WITNESS: Not that I can remember. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection, time frame, 
relevance, and also the priest penitent privilege 
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pursuant to canon law. 
THE WITNESS: Can't answer that. I don't 

know. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. You don't know or you're -- you're refusing to 

answer it? 
A. Both. 
Q. You understand that, Father, that if you didn't 

hear his confession before thut that obviously wouldn't 

violate the privilege, so if you know -- if the answer is 
no, you should be able to answer that, do you understand 
that? 

A. Yeah, I wasn't his regular confessor or anything 
like thnt. 

Q. SO before in time wise, time frame wise, before 
Fox Lake, you had never heard John Feeney's confession, 

is that a COITect statement? 
MR. lvlAZZEO: Same objection. 
THE \VITNESS: Can't answer that. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. Because of'? 

A. Time, memory, you know, I don't know. 
Q. Are you refusing to answer it or are you just 

suying you don't know? 

MR. MAZZEO: Wcll, I think hejust --I 
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Q. Did you ever have any conversations with John 

Feeney about any allegations made against him by girls at 
any retreat? 

A. No. 
Q. Did you evcr·­

A. No, I just -- no. 
Q. Did you ever hear about that from anybody, 

anybody at all that there was -- that Feeney had been 

accused of kissing girls at a retreat? 
A. I don't -- I know there was something with 

girls, but I didn't undcrstand what it was. I don't 
remember what -- what specifically it was. 

Q. Do you rcmember who told you whatever you'd 

heard about Feeney and girls? 
A. No. General COI)Ycrsation. 
Q. Do you remcmbcr when .- when you heard somethin 

about Feeney and girls? 

A. No. 
['viR. MAZZEO: Objection, lack of personal 

knowledge. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Did you ever hear about John Feeney going to see 

Dr. Kelley? 
A. Going to Dr. Kelley? 
Q. Yeah. 
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A. I don't recollect that name at all. 1 
Q. I believe it's Dr. James Kelley. Does that ring 2 

a bell for you at all? 3 
A. Doesn't ring a bell. 4 
Q. Did Jolm Feeney, did he ever tell you that he 5 

went and saw a therapist Of a psychologist about any 6 
accusations against him? 7 

A. He -- I know that he was in for treatment. 8 
Q. What do you know about that? 9 

MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to time. 10 
THE WITNESS: Just in general that he was 11 

being -- undergoing treatment. 12 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 13 

Q. And when -- 14 
A. I don't know -- 15 
Q. Do you know when he was undergoing 16 
A. No. 17 
Q. \Vas it here in -- in \Visconsin that he was 18 

getting treatment? 19 
A. I don't know. I don't know that. 20 
Q. Did -- did you ever talk to Feeney about him 21 

going to the Bemardine Clinic in Maryland, St. Luke's? 22 
.MR. :MAZZEO: Objection as to relevance, 23 

time fl:allle. 24 
THE WITNESS: I thought it was in New 25 

----
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Q. Did -- did you post bond for Feeney when -- when 

he was in jail? 

A. Did] correspondence with him? 
Q. Post bond. 
A. Oh, post bonel. 

:~\'lR. MAZZEO: Objection, relevance. 
THE WITNESS: Oh, when he was released, 

yes, I was there. That was something that happened while 

we were waiting for the elevator to go up and down and 
the defense altomey, who was Doyle I think, asked me if 
I would take eare of that so that he could get on the 
road to go back to [lvlilwaukee while we were standing at 

the elevator. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. And how did you take care of it? 

A. \Ve had to wait until the paperwork was done 
upstairs until they called me 011 the PA system at the 
waiting station by the elevator. 

Q. What -- what were you doing in the jail at that 

point? 
MR. MAZZEO: Same objection, standing 

objection to this line of questioning based all relevance. 
THE WITNESS: It had something to do with 

the defense attomey calling me to accommodate an 
exchange of clothing or a suitcase or something like 
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1 Mexico or someplace is my recollection. But that's all I 1 that. 

2 -- don't remember St. Luke's. 2 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
3 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 3 Q. And why -- why would he call you? Why did he 
4 Q. Did·· did John Feeney talk to you about going 4 pick YOll, if you know? 
5 to the facility in New :~\'lexico? 5 tvlR. MAZZEO: Objection, speculation. 
6 ivlR. MAZZEO: Same objection. 6 THE WITNESS: Apparently because of my 
7 THE WITNESS: I don't think I had a 7 contact with John on behalf of the LBA. And there was --
8 conversation with Feeney about that. 8 thcrc was a suit -- suitcase of clothing involved that 
9 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 9 John1s ncphew in Califomia packed, and we had to fly to 

10 get that into the custody of John, because he WflS taken 
11 with the clothes on his back and five minutes to get 

10 Q. You had a conversation with somebody else about 
11 it? 
12 ivfR. ~\'lAZZEO: I'm going to have a standing 12 ready, and so he made somc connection with that nephew. 
13 objection to all questions with regard to -- to treahnent 13 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

that John Feeney received after the incidents alleged in 14 

the Complaint. 15 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 16 

Q. You can answer it. 17 

A. \Vell, I wouldn't -- I wouldn't be able to answer 18 
that. I just don't know. 19 

Q. You don't know -- 20 

A. I don't know when that happened, you know, 21 
general conversation and so on with fellow priests and so 22 
on, so ] -- J don't have any specific memory of it. 23 

Q. Do you have any memory of who told you? 24 

A. No. 25 

Q. Did -- do you know where the money came ti'om to 

post bond for John Feeney? 
A. No, that never was revealed to me. 
Q. There's -- it looks like there may have been ,Ill 

organization involved? 
A. I picked it up and transferred it to the 

attol'ney. 
Q. Who did you pick it up from? 

A. The bank. 
Q. Do you know how -- who put the money in the 

bank? 

A. Not exactly, this was not clear. 
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Q. What do you know about --

A. I was not -- I was not privy to that. 
Q. How did -- how did you have access to be able to 

get the money out of that account at the bank? 
MR. MAZZEO: Continuing objection to this 

line of questioning on the grounds of relevance. 
THE WITNESS: I don't recall, but somebody 

alTanged that. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Do you have any knowledge about how the money 
got into that account that you took out of the bank for 
John Feeney's bond? 

A. Just general suspicions or private opinion. 
Q. \Vhat do you know generally or what --

A. Don't really know. 
Q. What do you think? 

A. People from his former parish. 
MR. MAZZEO: Objection, speculation. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. How much money was it? 

A. Pretty sizable. I think it was -- ] can't 
remember if it was 50,000 or 100,000. ] don't recall 

really. 
Q. Do you know, did the ~~ did the diocese 

contribute to that bond at all for Feeney? 
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A. Not to my knowledge. I'd say 110. I don't know. 
I thought it was something that came out of -- out of his 

parish. 
Q. Which parish? He was at quite a few, it sounds 

like. 

A. I think. I think. He moved around to so many. 
I think it was St. Nicholas. 

MR. ivIAZZEO: Objection to the extent that 
the answer is based on speculation and guess as opposed 

to actual personal knowledge. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Aftcr -- after you posted bond for Feeney, 

did you talk to him atter that, attcr the -- did you have 
a conversation with him tight atter you posted bond? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Did it involvc any discussion about ~- about his 

sexual abuse of kids? 

A. No. 
Q. Did ~~ did John Feeney come to live with you 

after that? 
A. He stayed overnight until somebody picked him III 

the next day. And his first request was whcn we drovc if' 
there at night was do you think I could say mass. 

Q. Did he say mass? 

A. Yeah, that cvening. 
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Q. Just to you? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. That night did you have any discussions with 
Jolm Feeney about any of the allegations against him 
involving kids? 

A. Not that I can I'ecall. 
Q. Do you know where he moved to after that fIrst 

night with you? 
A. Some friend from the lakeshore, and I'm not 

sure. Lakeshore meaning Two Rivers, "Manitowoc, 
Keewaunee, some friend fmm ont there. 

Q. At that point when Feeney stayed with you 
ovemight, were you worried about him possibly abusing 

kids? 
MR. MAZZEO: Objection to this whole line 

of questioning with regard to Feeney's -- the witness's 

knowledge of Feeney's actions after --
THE WITNESS: Yeah, I didn't know what-­

MR. MAZZEO: -- after -- hold on, after 
the bond was posted and Feeney was released from jail on 
grounds of relevance and speculation, lack of personal 

knowledge. 
THE WITNESS: I didn't talk about his --

his case or whether he was guilty or whether -- what he 

did or anything like that. 
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BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. 1\'ly question was were -- were you concerned about 

that, about him, you know, reoffending when he was 

staying with you? 
A. Not at all. 
Q. Other than that ol1e night, did Feeney stay with 

you any other nights after the -- atter you posted 

bond? 

A. No. 
Q. What I want to do here, Father, is -- I'll come 

back to that. What rve done here, Father and counsel, 
is we have an Exhibit A, which is a list of names of some 
of the kids that were around John Feeney. And I don't 

want to put their names on the record, and so I want to 
respect these people's privacy. I just want to show you 
Exhibit A, which I've given a copy to counsel of and 
we'll retain this. And so 1'm going to refer to these 

people. You'll see, Father, that -- and it says John Doe 
up there and then it says I and then has -- has a name. 
Jill just say, you know, do you know John Doe I and then 

ask you those questions, you know, about some of these 
guys. And the reason I'm doing that, what I'd like you 

to do is not -- not say their names out loud, all right? 

Does that make sense? 

A. All right. 
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1 I\·lR. MAZZEO: And J'm going to ask that we 1 
2 go off the record for a moment. 2 
3 MR. FINNEGAN: Sure. 3 
4 (A break was taken at this time.) 4 
5 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 5 
6 Q. Father, I've given you ~~ given you Exhibit .~ 6 
7 Exhibit A, and I want to, us we talked about before, not 7 
8 -- not use these names on the record, and so I'd ask you 8 
9 just not to say the names out loud and we'll just refer 9 

10 to them by the John Doe number all the list. 10 
11 MR. MAZZEO: However, bcforeanyquestiol1s 11 
12 are asked, I do have an objection with regard to this 12 
13 exhibit list. I know that it's not going to be included 13 
14 as an exhibit to the transcript. However, I'm going to 14 
15 object to this list on several grounds. We had an 15 
16 otT-the-record conversation a few moments ago with regard 16 
17 to this list. The list does contain -- under John Does 17 
18 it contains some 34 names. Under Jane Does it contains 18 
19 two names. And -- and pursuant to the cOllversation I had 19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

with Mr. Finnegan, plaintiffs counsel, it's my 20 

understanding that some, 110t necessarily all of the names 21 
that are 011 this list, are children that have made or on 22 

their behalfhavc had allegations made 011 their behalf 23 
with respect to sexual misconduct or innppropriateness by 24 
John Feeney. And there's -- there's no -- there's no 25 
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time frame as to when any of these allegations might have 1 
occurred. I'm going to object to any questions of Fathel' 2 
Vandenberg with regard to any allegations that might have 3 
been made on behalf of any of these kids atter the time 4 
of the alleged incidents that arc stated in the 5 
Complaint. I'm going to object 011 the grmmds that this 6 
is -- this is -- appears to be a fishing expedition on 7 
behalf of plaintiffs counsel to asceliain if -- if -- if 8 
there are any other further allegations that were made 9 
with respect to any of the children on this list that 10 
were not already disclosed publicly, so 1'm objecting on 11 
grounds of relevance, speculation, lack of personal 12 
knowledge of this witness. That's all. 13 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 14 

Q. Father, looking at Exhibit A, I want to direct 15 
your attention to John Doc I, the first name there. Do 16 
you recognize that name? 17 

A. Yeah. 18 
Q. And John Doe I, he was a student at st. Therese 19 

when you were there? 20 

A. Yeah. 21 
Q. Did -- did you ever have any suspicions that 22 

John Feeney during the time that he was at St. -- St. 23 
Therese, did you have any suspicions that John Feeney was 24 
acting sexually inappropriate with John Doe}? 25 
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A. Not directly, but indirectly by the way his 
mother spoke about Feeney. 

Q. John Doe }'s mother told you something that -­
that raised the concern that -- with YOll at least at that 
time when you were at St. Therese that John Feeney was 
acting sexually inappropriate with John Doe I? 

A. It wasn't put that way to me, you know. It was 
just kind ofa general complaint about his beha,ior. 

Q. With John •• 
A. So I didn't realize it was sexllHI. 
Q. What did -- what did John Doe lis mother tell 

you? 
A. I don't rea II)' recall specifically how she-­

what she said, but she was just, olt, negative in her 
conversation about Feeney. 

Q. And what did -- did you have olle conversation or 
more than one conversation with John Doe l's mom about, 
j'm sony, about Feeney? 

A. She did not specifically tell me what was going 
on but was negative towards Feeney, Hud that may have 
showed up a couple times. I don't know. She was very 
much around, so, you know. If -- ifI would have been 
aware that therc was some sort of sexual misbehavior 
going on between Fathel' Feeney and that No.1, I would 
havc done something about it, but I wasn't -- it wasn't 
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that specific to me. 
Q. Did you -- did you ask John Doe }'s mother if 

there's anything of a sexual nature going on between John 
Feeney and John Doe I? 

A. No. 
Q. Why not? 
A. I didn't know that there was. It was --like I 

told you, there were so many people, they thought he n'a : 
fantastic or they thought they couldn't stand his guts. 
And I didn't know that it was as sexual as it apparently 
was, but I didn't realize that. 

Q. Did·· 
[lvIR. MAZZEO: Objection, move to strike the 

nonresponsive pOliiol1 of the witness' answer, assuming 
that references to the individuals on this list peliain 
to sexual allegations of misconduct conceming Feeney. 
Okay. Next question. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Father, with John Doe I, did -- did he ever come 
to you and tell you anything about his relationship with 
John Feeney at any point? 

A. No. Kids didn't, no. 
Q. Did you ever go and ask John Doc I about his 

relationship with John Feeney? 
A. No. 
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Q. Did -- did John Doe lis mother, did she tell you i 1 

that John Doe 1 and John Feeney had gone swimming in thel 2 

nude? .. :1 3 
A. No. . 4 
Q. Did John Doc 1 IS mother tell you anything about 5 

John Feeney showeting with John Doe 1 in the nude? 6 

A. No. 
Q. Did John Doc Its mother tell you anything about 

John Feeney coming to John Doe I's house latc at night? 

A. No. None of this, it was just kind of 
general. 

Q. Did you know that -- that John Feeney allowed 
John Doe I when he was still a child and under the legal 

age for -- for driving. that he allowed John Doe I to 

7 

8 

9 

110 
111 
,12 

'13 
114 

drive his car? J 15 

A. No, I didn't. There was none of those specifics j16 
ever revealed to me. If they would have been, I probably: 17 
would have done something as a -- as a priest about it. 118 

But I didn't know that. I just knew -- but like I say, i 19 
there was -- how do you discern? I discerned the genera( 20 

reaction to -- to John Feeney, either they thought he was ]21 
fantastic or they couldn't stand his guts. And I didn't ) 22 

know why they couldn't stand his guts, just that he 

strutted around and, you know, people have their own 

:23 
;24 

opinions, and I didn't know that all this personal sexual: 25 
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Q. Did you ever get any infonnatiol1 that John 
Doe -- or that John Feeney had had any type of 

inappropriate relationship with John Doe 3? 

A. No. 
Q. Any complaints that you got regarding Feeney and 

John Doe 3? 

A. Not that I can recall. Just general negative 
feelings on the part of his family 01' his parents. 

Q. Do you remember any -- any conversations that 
you had with John Doe 3's parents about Feeney? 

A. No, not specifically. I can't recall. They had 
15 klds. 

Q. What about John Doe 4, do you recognize that 
name, Father? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. And did -- did you ever have any concerns about 

John Feeney's relationship with Jolm Doe 4? 

A. No. 
Q. Did -- did you ever have any conversations with 

John Doe 4's parents about John Feency? 

A. No, that I can remember. Not that I can 
remember. 

Q. Did you ever hear from any source that John 

Feeney had acted in an inappropriate scxual way with John 
Doe4? 

--------- - --
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contact was going on. I didn't know that. 
IvlR.lvIAZZEO: Father Vandenberg, don't make 

ass1llnptions about that. You're not --

THE WITNESS: I'm just --
JVIR. ivIAZZEO: You're not here to guess or 

speculate. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Father Vandenberg, did you do any type of 
investigation into why there was a negative reaction by 
some people to Feeney? 

A. No. 
Q. Let's -- let's move on to John Doe 2. Do you 

recognize that nmne? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And did -- did you ever have any concerns about 

John Feeney's relationship with John Doe 27 

A. No. 
Q. Did John Doe 2's parents ever come to you and 

discuss Feeney's -­

A. No. 
Q. -- relationship with John Doe 2? 

A. No. 
Q. What about John Doe 3, do you know who he is? 

A. He's -- I think he died early. I think he's 
dead. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

:10 
ill 
:12 

,13 
114 
,15 
,16 
117 
i 18 
'19 

'20 
;21 

i22 
,23 
:24 

125 
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A. No, lnevcl' heard that. 
Q. And rather than going through all these, why 

don't you take a look through here, Father, and let me 
know if -- if there are any other names that you 
recognize on here and then just tell me which John Doe 

number they are. 

A. 'Veil, there's George. 
Q. Just tell me the John Doe number. You're all 

right, just tell me the --
A. No. -- No. 11 and 28 I assume are relatiyes. 
Q. Other than No. II and NO.8 (sic), any of the 

other names besides the ones that we talked about that -­

that you recognize there on this list? And just tell me 
the John Doe -- the number if you do remember them. 

A. I remember some HallIes as parishioners at Sf. 
Therese. 

Q. Which·- which ones are those? Which numbers, 
just give me the number? 

A. 14,15, 18. I think that's all. 
Q. John Doe 14, did you ever hear from any source 

anything that indicated that John Feeney had had any 

sexual relationship with John Doe 14 when he was a 
child? 

A. No, not specifically, no. 
Q. Did you hear something generally about John Doe 

28 (Pages 106 to 109) 

Depo Intel'llational, Inc. 
(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointel'llational.com 



Fr. Robert Vandenberg - 11/512010 
John Doe 119 vs, Roman Catholic Bishop of Las Vegas, et al. 

Page 110 

1 14 and John Feeney having a sexual relationship? 1 
2 A, No, 2 
3 Q. And John Doe 15, did you ever hear from any 3 

4 source that John Feeney had had some sort of sexual 4 
5 relationship with John Doc 15 when he was a kid? 5 
6 A. No. 6 
7 Q. Did you ever have any conversations with John 7 
8 Doe 151s parents about John Feeney's relationship with 8 
9 John Doe 15? 9 

10 A. No,-- 10 
11 Q. What about -- 11 

12 A. -- not that] can remember. 12 
13 Q. What about John Doe 14, did you ever have any 13 

14 conversations with his parents about Feeney's 14 
15 relationship with John Doe 14? 15 
16 A. No. 16 
17 Q. John Doc 18, did you ever have any conversations 17 
18 with John Doe 18's parents about Feeney and John Doe 18 
19 18? 19 
20 A. Yes. 20 
21 Q. And when .w when did you have those 21 

22 conversations, do you rcmember? 22 

23 A. Oh,] wouldn't be able to discern whether it was 23 

24 when he was still at St. Therese or after,] wouldn't be 24 
25 able to discern that. No. 18's father and I were friends 25 

Page III 
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back then about John Feeney? 
A. Not that I recognize right now. 
Q. Out -- outside of this list, so outside of this 

list, just off your memOIY, are there other people that 
aren't listed here, other families that you had 
conversations with the parents while you were at St. 
TIlerese about Feeney's involvement with their sons? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. And do you remember the names? Don't say the 

names, but I just want to know if you do remember. It's 
just a yes or no, Father. Sony if you're -- are you 
still thinking about it? Do you remember the name, yes 

or no? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. What I'd ask you to do, so I'll give you Exhibit 

E back again, is write down the name. I don't want you 

to say it out loud. We'll just work off of that. 
MR. MAZZEO: Before you write down the 

name, I would ask that we establish a time frame ~s to 
when these conversations took place, as to when any 

alleged allegations of any sexual misconduct took place. 
MR. FINNEGAN: If you want -- if you want 

an objection, I think he's already testified to some of 
that, but if you want an objection on relevancy or w. 

MR. MAZZEO: Well,--
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1 and classmates at Marquette University. 1 MR. FINNEGAN: -- I think he should write 
2 Q. Did John Doe I8's father ever tell you that -- 2 down the name. 
3 that John Feeney had had a sexual relationship with John 3 MR. MAZZEO: Yeah, little further than 
4 Doc 18'1 4 that. 
5 A. Not specifically. 5 MR. FINNEGAN: You can -- you can ask any 
6 Q. Did he tcll you something that -- 6 follow-up questions that you want, but --
7 A. "'ell, he made some kind of overtures about it, 7 MR. MAZZEO: Also -- also objecting on the 
8 but not specifically that it was sexual. 8 grounds of whether any w_ 

9 Q. Was it enough _w that conversation enough that 9 MR. FINNEGAN: I don't want you -- I don't 
10 -- that it made you think that -- that he was talking 10 want you to coach this witness. 
11 about a sexual relationship between John Doe 18 when he 11 MR. MAZZEO: That's fine. We can go--
12 was a kid and John Feeney? 12 MR. FINNEGAN: Just state what the legal 
13 A. Possibly. 13 objection is and --
14 Q. And what -- what did you do with that 14 MR. MAZZEO: Okay. 
15 infonllation when you got it? 15 MR. FINNEGAN: -- we're good. 
16 A. Nothing. 16 MR. MAZZEO: Objection based on anonymity 
17 Q. Why? 17 to protect any confidential privilege that exists with 
18 A. Because the way it was put to me it didn't sound 18 the alleged victim, so I'm going to direct--
19 that serious at the time. If I would have felt that Illy 19 MR. FINNEGAN: Thaes the reason why I 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

friend's son was being sexually abused by Fcene~', I would 20 wanted to-~ 
have done something about it. 21 

Q. Any -- any kids that aren't on this list, and] 22 
don't -- don't want you to say their names, hutjust a 23 
yes or no, arc there other kids that were at st. Therese 24 
that ~- that you had conversations with their parents 25 

MR. MAZZEO: Well,--
MR. FINNEGAN: -- use this procedure. 

mean I can ask him what the name is if you want me to do 

that if you guys want --
MR. MAZZEO: You can ask him and then I'll 
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direct the witness not to answer it. If -- if the 1 
witness has -- or if the alleged victim has or the 2 
parents have requested anonymity, I'm going to direct 3 
this witness not to answer that question. It's not going 4 
to be disclosed on the record or to you or on that paper. 5 

MR. FINNEGAN: Privilege in what way? 6 
MR. MAZZEO: Privileged in what way? 7 
MR. FINNEGAN: Yeah, what's the privilege, 8 

the protection? 9 
MR. MAZZEO: Ifit was -- ifit was 10 

something that was disclosed in a confession, whether it 11 
was -- whether the parents requested anonymity. 12 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 13 

Q. Did -- did you see these, the parents, the name 14 
that you know about, did they come to you in the 15 
confessional? 16 

A. Now that -- if you can't write out a certificate 17 
about whether a kid made his first confession, that's -- 18 

Q. Did the parent come to you? 19 

A. -- kind of a -- kind of a breaking the seal type 20 
of thing. He's molesting it or attacldng it. 21 

Q. Did -- did this parent that -- that you're 22 

talking about at S1. Therese, did this parent tell you 23 

about their child in the confessional? 24 

A. I can't answer that. 25 
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Q. \Vhy not? 1 

A. Because it would be an infringement on the seal 2 

of the confessional. 3 

Q. Where was this conversation that you had with 4 

the parent? 5 

A. ]n general. 6 

Q. \Vhere was it, what location? 7 

A. Oh, probably on a trout stream. 8 
Q. Were you doing a confession on the h'out stream 9 

with this parent? 10 

A. No,l1o. 11 

Q. SO this -- this conversation had nothing -- 12 

A. Just general conversation. 13 
Q. -- had nothing to do with the confessional, is 14 

that right? 15 

A. Right, and it was just an implication. 16 

Q. \ViII you write down the name of the family? 17 

A. No,] don't think I want to implicate them in 18 

any way. 19 

Q. SO you're refusing to write down the name? 20 

A. Yeah. 21 

Q. Other than this one family, is there any other 22 
family at S1. Therese that -- that repOited to you any 23 

type ofconcems about John Feeney's relationship with 24 

their son? 25 
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A. Not that I can recall. l\'Iaybe these people 
dropped stuff off and I didn't pick it up, I don't know, 

you know. 
Q. What do you mean people maybe dropped stuff 

off? 
A. The person that I had ill mind was a friend and a 

fishing friend and stuff and he just kind of didn't 
specifically say, but just kind of in general alluded to 

misbehavior. 
Q. With -- with his son? 

A. Didn't say what 01' how 01' to what extent. 
Q. Between John Feeney and his son? 

A. Or that -- that was -- something was going all, 
yeah. 

Q. And is -- is this person still alive today? 

A. I hope so. 
MR. MAZZEO: Andjusl 10 becleaI'. I was 

only directing him not to answer if anyone had -- jf 
there was -- if it was protected by the priest penitent 
privilcge and if anyone requested anonymity. That's-­
thaes the only grounds that I was requesting that he --

lvlR. FINNEGAN: I don't think the second 
one's a valid reason to inshllct, but we'll get it to 

find out. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
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Q. Did -- did this person who you had this 

conversation with, was it a man, was it the dad? 
A. And he dropped that off as a friend of mine to 

me so that I'd be a little bit awarc, I think. 
Q. SO that you could watch out, watch Feeney a 

little bit? 
A. 01', you know, that -- that I won't be just, you 

know, totally dumb about everything, you know. 

Q. Did he ask you --
A. I think that was kind of the implication. 
Q. Did he ask you to keep an eye out on Feeney? 

A. No. 
Q. Did you keep an eye out on Feeney after that? 

A. Oh, in a kind of a general way, but not -- I did 
not confront him 01' report it or anything like that 
because it was just a generall'efcl'ence, you know. 

Q. And did this person who you're talking about, 
this dad, did he specifically tell you not to tell 
anybody else about this, did he tell you that? 

A. No, I don't think it was that big of a thing and 
he just kind of made kind of an OffllHUd remark about hi 

son being turned off with Feeney, okay. 
Q. And I'll ask you general, Father, on Exhibit E, 

will you write the name down of the father who told you 

that? 
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1 A. I bettel' do this? 1 name down on Exhibit E, Father? 
2 MR. MAZZEO: I'm not telling you not to, 2 A. Well,--
3 so you're -- 3 MR.. MAZZEO: I would just object to 
4 THE \VITNESS: I don't want to implicate 4 grounds of relevance, but if you know the name. 
5 people into getting called up for some -- for 5 THE WITNESS: Like I say, I -- I 
6 investigation or anything like that. 6 professionally do not want to implicate anybody into 
7 MR. MAZZEO: 'VeIl, if there's no plivilcgc 7 having to go through a deposition or be questioned or 
8 8 followed up all, okay? I don't want to -- as a tHend and 
9 THE WITNESS: It's just a -- just a good 9 parish priest, I don't want to put people into hot water 

10 dad and just kind of dropped ofl' a remark, you know, 10 or give them any problems. 
11 about his kid being tumed off with Feeney. So I heard a 11 BY MR.. FINNEGAN: 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

lot oflhat, you know. 12 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 13 

Q. There was -- you got a lot of rep0l1s like 14 
that? 15 

A. No, not like that, but that people were turned 16 
off with John, you know, implications and -- 17 

Q. This -- this report by this -- this dad was 18 
ditrerent, though? 19 

A. Yeah, he said a little bit more. He said a 20 
little something was going 011, you know, that his kid was 21 
so turned off with him. 

23 Q. What did he say? What -- what was the little 
22 
23 
24 
25 

24 something that he said was going on between Feeney and 
25 his son? 
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1 A. He didn't say. 1 
2 Q. 'Vhat was your understanding at that time? What 2 

3 was your -- your thought at that time when you got that? 3 

4 A. "'hat was my feeling about that? It was -- I 4 
5 didn't know enough about it and it wasn't very specific 5 

6 and it was general. And I lived with that, with 6 
7 generalizations, you know. 7 
8 Q. And what did -- what did this dad say that was 8 
9 different or more specific than some of the other people 9 

10 that had concems that were tumed off by Feency? 10 

11 A. 'Veil, what was different about it was that his 11 
12 kid was so vehemently turned off, that's alii could 12 
13 say. 13 

14 Q. Did you -- did you ask any follow-ups, questions 14 

15 of -- of this dad to find out what he was talking 15 
16 about? 16 

17 A. No. 17 
18 Q. Did you talk to this son's -- this son's, excuse 18 

19 me, strike that. Did you talk to this father's son to 19 
20 ask him what was going on with Feeney? 20 
21 A. No. 21 

22 Q. Did you ask John Feeney what was going on with 22 
23 -- with this child? 23 
24 A. No. 24 

25 Q. I'IJ ask YOli again: Are you going to write the 25 

Q. I'm not asking you to put anybody in hot water. 

I'm asking you what the name is. 
A. And I'm telling you you're pushing me. 
Q. Are you refusing to answer or to write it on the 

paper? 
A. Yeah. 
Q. All right. Then I'll -- I'll ask you on the --

also on the record just so we can have a better record of 

it: \Vhal's the name of -- of the dad that you've been 
talking about? 

A. "'hat is this now? I don't understand. 
Q. I'm not asking you to write it. I'm just asking 

you, if you're not going to -- I'd rather have you write 
it, that would protect their name more, but if you're not 
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going to write it, I'm asking you what is the name of the 
dad that gave you this report when you were fishing with 
him? 

A. And if] refuse to answer? 
Q. That's your choice, and then we have to go to -­

A. Like I told you --
Q. -- go to court over it. 
A. -- I don't want to involve people that are 

friends and good people, you know, into -- into your -­

or who's -- who's behind all this, Jeff Anderson? Is he? 
You refuse to answer? 

MR. [I"IAZZEO: Father,just listen -- just 
listen for the question. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. I'm just collecting myseJt: Father, so that I 

don't get upset. There's quite a few people here that 
were all sexually abused by John Feeney. 

A. J see that. 
Q. Those are the people that I represent, and 

that's why I'm asking these questions. I'm not here to 
badger you or badger anybody else. I'm hying to get to 

the bottom of it. And my question is you can have the 
option of putting it on here, I'd rather not have you say 

it out loud, but if that's what it's going to be, then --

A. I think he was probably doing a favor to me to 
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1 let me know that something was going on, you know. I 1 
2 think that's ·what he was trying to do. 2 
3 MR. MAZZEO: Objection as to 3 
4 speculation. 4 
5 THE WITNESS: And I don't want to -- oh, 5 
6 for his doing that, that was velY kind and supportive of 6 
7 a parish priest and I don't want to implicate him in 7 

8 future questioning or being called in or giving his time 8 
9 to Feeney's problem. 9 

10 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 10 

11 Q. Did you -- did you take any action responsive to 11 
12 -- to this father telling you about Feeneis relationship 12 
13 with his son? 13 

1.4 A. I didn't take any -- well, I didn't know what it 14 
15 was, he didn't tell me. 15 
16 Q. TIle question, though, Father, was did you take 16 
17 any -- any action? 17 

18 A. I didn't have enough information. 18 
19 Q. Did you do anything to try and get more 19 
20 infomlation? 20 

21 A. No. 21 
22 Q. Looking back, do you wish you would have? 22 
23 MR. MAZZEO: Objection, speculation. 23 
24 THE WITNESS: Perhaps I could have done 24 

25 some good, I don't know, if I would have investigated it, 25 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
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but I didn't investigate it. And in his kindness and in 1 
his ftiendship and in his closeness to me, he was tlying 2 
to nudge me I think, as I reflect on it now, you know, 3 
that something was going on, that his SOil was so 4 

vehemently opposed to him, so . . . 5 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 6 

Q. And so I'll ask it to you again just so we have 7 

a clear -- I haven't had a clear answer on it. I'd like 8 
you to say if you're not going to answer it, say I refuse 9 
to answer that question. And if you want to take the 10 
0ppOliunity to wlite it on there, you can. But it sounds 11 
like you're not going to. So what was the name of the 12 
person, of the dad that told you about his son and John 13 
Feeney who we've just been talking about? 14 

A. I don 't know that you have a right to ask 15 
that. 16 

Q. Are you refusing to answer tilis question? 17 
A. Yes. 18 
Q. All right. 19 

tvlR. MAZZEO: Do you want to take a break 20 
for lunch? 

tvlR. FINNEGAN: Sure. 
(A break was taken at tItis time.) 

MR. FINNEGAN: Pete, did we reach any 
understanding on -- on writing the name? 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
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MR. MAZZEO: I think we did. If you want 
to, yeah, ask him again to put the name on the -- on that 
Exhibit E. 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Father, I'd ask you on Exhibit E here to write 
the name of the -- of the dad that we were talking about 
before on the record. I don't want you to say his name 
out loud and I won't say his name out loud either so it's 
not on this record. 

A. Okay. And there was no implication that this 
was sexual, it was just that his son had such strong 
feelings against Fecncy. 

Q. You've already testified to -- to what you knew, 
so if you can just write his name down, that would -­
that'd be helpful. 

A. (Witness complies.) 
Q. And if you don't mind, I'm going to handwrite 

undemeath it what I think this is. I'm not going to say 
it out loud, then we can ask him if that's -- I'm going 
to print it, yeah. You will see, Father, on Exhibit E 
undemeath where you handwrote the name, I printed the j 
name. Did I -- did I get that cOlTect from your -~ 

A. Th.t's an L. 
Q. For -- oh, I get it, all right. So I'm going to 

cross out the first name that I wrote before and write 
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the second one. Is that the -- as I've written it now, 
is that --

A. No. 
MR. MAZZEO: No, it's a D. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
Q. Oh, now I get it, now I get it, I get it. You 

don't have to say it. Now I get it. I thought it was -~ 
I thought that's what .- I thought I had the first lettcr 
right. Now I'm going to write it above where I wrote the 
other onc. There you go. 

A. Yeah, that's right. Now what do you wallt me to 
do with that? 

Q. That's all, just -- just -- and you're 
acknowlcdging that on Exhibit E at No. I you handwrote 
the gentleman's Ilallle who we talked about that had a 
discussion with you about Feeney and his son. And then 
undclllcath that I correctly printed his name, is that 
COlTect? 

A. Yeah. 
MR. FII\TNEGAN: And, Pete, on all these 

that I gave you, do you want me to go through each of 
them individually or collectively? Do you want to -- how 
do you want to handle that? 

MR. MAZZEO: If you --
MR. FINNEGAN: All that I'm -- all that I 
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want to ask him is .. 
MR. MAZZEO: If you want to go through the 

ones that he authored and the ones that he was cc'd on -­
MR. FINNEGAN: That's all ofthem except 

the --
MR. MAZZEO: And the ones that were sent 

directly to him. I think you have three separate groups 
there. 

MR. FINNEGAl'l: And do you -- do you have 
an objection to -- I mean what I want to know is just -. 

MR. MAZZEO: You can -- you can start your 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 questions. I mean I -- 12 
13 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 13 
14 Q. JIll have you take a look at these, Father, and 14 
15 we'll just take the time to go through them each. I'm 15 
16 going to hand you a stack of documents, Father, and 16 

17 rather than take all the time to go through each one, the 17 
18 basic set of questions that I'm going to ask you is 18 
19 whether you remember seeing this ~~ getting this or not 19 
20 and whether you dispute getting it if you don't remember. 20 
21 A. Yes. 21 
22 Q. Do you remember getting that document? 22 

23 A. Yes. 23 
24 Q. Now looking at 77b, you see that it's addressed 24 

25 to you. Do you remember getting that document? 25 
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1 A. Yes. 1 
2 Q. \Vhere -- where did this docllment go after YOli 2 
3 got it, do you remember? 3 
4 A. File -- in managing the Leo Benevolent, we kept 4 
5 a record of all the paperwork that went on with the 5 
6 office and individual priests. \Ye always kept a paper 6 
7 trail for all that. 7 

8 MR. MAZZEO: And I just want to restate 8 
9 and reiterate what I stated at the beginning of this 9 

10 deposition, that I'm objecting to any ~- any questions 10 
11 and answers with regard to these documents which are 11 
12 dated after the alleged incidents in the Complaint. 12 
13 BY MR. fINNEGAN: 13 
14 Q. And so did any of the priests that were getting 14 
15 some sort of benefits from the Leo Benevolent, did YOll 15 
16 have a separate file on each orthose priests at the~- 16 
l7 wherever the office is for the Leo Benevolent l7 
18 Association? 18 
19 A. \Yhatevcr correspondence went on between our 19 
20 office and an indh'idnal priest we kept a record -- put 20 
21 that in that priest's record, so we tried to keep a paper 21 
22 trail. 22 
23 Q. Did you have -- were these files that were 23 
24 separate from the chancery or are these -- 24 
25 A. Yes. 25 
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Q. And so the Leo Bcnevolent had their own files ~. 

A. Yes. 
Q. .- on each pliest that was dealing -~ 

A. It was a separate corporation. 
Q. And does .- does the Leo Benevolent still have 

separate files on each of the priests that it's dealt 
with? 

A. Yes, as far as I know. \Ve've made some changes, 

so how that's being handled, I don't -- I'm not too sure, 
but ... 

Q. This next one is marked 77a, you see that your 
namc's up here on the top, Father. Do you remember 
getting this document? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And you don't -- on any of the documents that 

I've shown you, you don't dispute the ~- the date on 
these, do you? Do you have any dispute about the .­

A. No. 
Q. .- dates on thcm? 

A. As far as I can remembel·. 
Q. And you see this one down here, Exhibit 77, 

you're cc'd down at the bottom? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Do you remembcr getting this one? 

A. Yep. 

Q. And is that your writing up top of77? 
A. No. 
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Q. Somebody clse. Do you know what that means, 
vault file? 

A. [kind of Imow, but not for sure. I'm not-­
I'm not sure about that. 

Q. Showing you 77c. You see that it looks like a 
copy of a letter that you wrote and sent to John Feeney 
in Las Vegas. Looking at this, do you remember writing 
this, Father? 

A. Yeah, that looks like my work 
Q. And do you remember sending this to Jolm Feeney 

when he ,vas in Las Vegas? 

A. Yep. It was my secretary's work. 
Q. You see Exhibit 77e, a document that has your 

name on it, and is that your signature on 77e, Father? 

A. Yes, yeah, that's me. 
Q. And was this also a document that you sent or 

had your secretary send to John Feeney in Nevada? 

MR. MAZZEO: If you recall. 
THE WITNESS: Yes. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 

Q. Exhibit 77f, Father, is a document to John 
Feeney from the vice chancellor of the Diocese of 

Reno-Las Vegas. You see down at the·~ at the bottom 
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it's copied to the Leo Benevolent Association. Back in 1 
1985, do you remember receivi.ng this ~~ this document? 2 

MR. MAZZEO: Don't guess. 3 
THE WITNESS: Yeah, I guess so. I'm not 4 

specific -- I can't -- I don't recall when the mailman 5 
brought that, but I remember the goings on -- 6 
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 7 

Q. And did -- 8 
A. -- ill general. 9 
Q. \Vhen -- back in 1985 when a letter was written 10 

to the Leo Benevolent Association, was it the common 11 
practice back then that you would have seen any letters 12 
that were copied to the Leo Benevolent Association 13 
dealing with one of the priests? 14 

A. That -- that they would have comc before me? 15 
Q. Yes. 16 
A. Yes. 17 
Q. SO you don't dispute that you saw this letter 18 

back in 1985? 19 
A. No. 20 
Q. It's -- I think we got crossed up there. It's 21 

correct to say that you're not disputing that you saw 22 

this letter back in 1985. 111at's -- that's a cOlTect 23 
statement, isn't it? 24 

A. Yes. 25 
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A. ('Vitness complies.) Yes. 
Q. And during the time that you were at St. ll1erese 

in -- in Appleton, would you -- would you agree with the 

-- with the statement here in Exhibit 60 at Page 3 that 

there were widespread accusations, allegations and minOrs 

regarding sexual improprieties on the part of Father 

Feeney? 

I\'lR. MAZZEO: I'd object. This witness has 

already testitied to numerous questions regarding his 

knowledge regarding accusations, allegations, regarding 

sexual improprieties cOllcellling Father Feeney while he 

was assigned --

rvlR. FINNEGAN: Is there a legal objection 

there? 

tvlR. MAZZEO: -- while he was assigned to 

St. ll1erese. It's asked and answered. 

MR. FIl\TNEGAN: All right. You can answer 

it. 
THE WITNESS: Well, I -- I was not aware 

of all the sexual improprieties. In fact, when my friend 

whose name I put down there, he just said how vehemently 

his son was opposed to Feeney, he didn't say because of 

sexual activity. He was nudging me to say, hey, you 

know. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
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1 Q. And then you see Exhibit 81a, Father, you're 1 Q. It could be sexual? 

2 cc'd down at the bottom, it looks like, and tius 2 A. It could be sexual, it could be problems, you 

3 document, do you remember seeing this document? 3 know. He was just kind of nudging me to let me know tha 

4 A. Yeab. 4 the strong feelings of his kid and that it wasn't, you 

5 Q. I just have a couple more to show you, Father, 5 know, for nothing. I didn't know exactly what it was, 

6 and then I'll be done. Tilis is Exhibit 60. 6 but there were a lot of people, like I said right at the 

7 A. Am I to .. ead this? 7 outset, they either were for him or they were against 

8 MR. MAZZEO: Wait for a question. 8 him. So that's where I was, yon know. 

9 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 9 MR. FINNEGAN: And then I'm going to--

10 Q. Just -- just look it over and see if -- if you 10 what I'd like to do all this aile is --I'm not sure if 

11 recognize it fIrst. 11 this one is in the record or not. You definitely have 

12 A. (\yitUl'SS complies.) 12 it. It's 117. It's the police report. You can keep 

13 Q. Father, rather than having you read the whole 13 that, but rather than putting this whole thing in the 

14 thing, just after reading, it looks like you've read 14 record, what I'd like to do is direct him to read one of 

15 through at least the first page. Does this look familiar 15 the -- one of the pages in here and ask him a question 

16 to you at all, this document? 16 about it. And 1 don't really wallt to put this into the 

17 A. \Yell, I dou't think we priests were privy to 17 record. I'm not S\lfe if it is yet Of not, but it's got a 

18 this kind of material about a fellow priest ever, and I 18 whole bunch of names in it that arc possible survivors. 

19 don't think I was. 19 MR. rv1AZZEO; 111at's fine. What page in 

20 Q. Let me -- what I'd like to do, Father, is ask 20 particular? 

21 you a specific question about Page 3. Could you read 21 MR, FfNNEGAN: I'd like to ask him about 

22 that first paragraph up there, it's labeled E? 22 Page 37. 

23 A. Yeah. 23 MR. lvIAZZEO: This only goes up to 34. 

24 Q, Just read that to yourself and I'll ask you a 24 MR. FfNNEGAN: There should be -- there's 

25 question. 25 a -- that's a 41 down there, sorry. 
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MR. MAZZEO; Oh, oh, down on the -- oh, 
okay. 

1 

2 

MR. FINNEGAN: On the Bates stamp. son)'. 3 
MR. MAZZEO: Mike, which one in 4 

particular? 5 

MR. FINNEGAN: The last paragraph is what 6 
I'd like to ask him about. Can I have him start rcading 7 
ia 8 

MR. MAZZEO: Sure. 9 
MR. FINNEGAN: Or do you want to give him 10 

another copy? 11 
MR. MAZZEO: Oh,okny. 12 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 13 
Q. \Vhat I'm showing you here, Father, is Exhibit 14 

117. And I'm going to direct you to read if you can the 15 

bottom paragraph down here stmting right there. And 16 
again, I asked you something about this guy, but I don't 17 
want to say his name out loud. So if we can do that and 18 
before he was John Doe 4, so when we're talking about him 19 
if we can just say John Doe 4 or John Doe, that will ~~ 

that will help. But read that .~ read the last paragraph 
there, and then I'll ask you some questions here. And 
then that paragraph goes onto Page 38 at the top, and if 

you can read that part, too, Father, that top paragraph, 
and then that's the end of that paragraph. 
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A. I don't recall that. 
Q. Did ~~ did Father Wagner, did he ever have any 

discussions with you? 

A. About Feeney? 
Q. About Feeney that he had gotten any reports 

about Feeney? 

A. No, he -- he didn't tell me about it. I suppose 
he felt that that was a confidential thing. He had to 
take that up with the chancellor here at Green Bay, the 

bishop. 
Q. And other than ~~ than the one name that you put 

here on ~. on Exhibit E, any other parents that ~., that 
came to you with concems about Feeney's rclationship 

with their sons? 

A. At the moment I can't recall of any. 
MR. FINNEGAN: All right. I don't hnvc 

anything fut1her, Pete. 
EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MAZZEO: 
Q. All right. Father, I have a fcw questions for 

you just to follow up. You testitied earlier that you've 

been a member of the Leo Benevolent Association for how 
many years now? 

A. From the da)' I was ordained. That's 52 I've 
been a member of it. All the priests are members of the 
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1 A. (\Yitness complies.) 1 association. It's a benevolent fraternal organization to 
2 Q. Are you done with that fIrst paragraph, 2 look after the sick and old priests, you know. Started 
3 Father? 3 before many of our states were states of the Union, 1878. 
4 A. Yeah. Can I make a comment about it? 4 Q. Okny. And so --
5 i'vIR. MAZZEO: Wait tor a question. 5 A. And I was the treasurer, elected to the Board of 
6 BY MR. FINNEGAN: 6 Directors by my fellow priests since 1969, and I was the 
7 Q. What·~ what is .. what's your reaction to that, 7 elected treasurel' by the Board of Directors and--
8 to reading that? 8 Q. And that was the Board of Directors of the 
9 A. 'Veil, I don't recall- I remember the Coffey 9 LBA? 

10 kid, but I don't recall him coming to me with this lOA. Of the LBA. 
11 problem. And J was not the pastor. I was associate 11 Q. All tight. Would you just brietly describe the 
12 priest there. 12 relationship, if any, between the LBA and the Diocese of 
13 Q, Do you remember his ~- this·~ this man's dad 13 Green Bay? 
14 coming to you about a problem with his son? 14 A. 'Veil, we serve the people" all the priests 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

A. No, I don't I'emember that either. I can't 15 serve the people of the Diocese of Green Bay, but it was 
a separate corporation fmlll the diocese. remember what 1\11'. Coffey looked like, and I don't 16 

remember him coming to me. But if he went to the pastor, 17 
it was not me, it would be sOlliebody else. Might have 18 

been 'Vagner. 19 

Q. Any ~~ and so you~, you have no memory of 20 

getting any type of '. it's correct to say that you have 21 

no memory of getting any type of report that dealt 
with .. with the~-

A. Description here? 
Q. Yeah. 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Q. Did the Diocese of Green Bay have any control 
over the LBA? 

MR. FINNEGAN: Objection. 

THE WITNESS: Well, with the appoinhnent 
ofprie-sts, with the assessment of funding for the LBA, 

they had to assess parishes to fund for the individuals 
in the association, their protection for disability and 
their protection for retirement, and \ve had disability, 

total, partial, pennanent, temporary, all different kinds 
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of things. And every three years we hied to run an 
actuarial study. In the tirst years, the entire LBA was 

ww was managed out of the chanccIY office, and I don't 

know when that happened, but there were officers elected 

back in the 18 -- early 18 -- late 1800's. 
BY MR. MAZZEO: 

Q. All right. Father Bob, now you te-stitied that 
you -- you've been a member since you were -- you were 

incardinated in 1952? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. And you still arc currently a member of the 

LBA? 

A. And I was manager/treasurer for 40 years. 
Q. Okay. So you're still a member, though, of the 

LBA currently? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And -- and you're -- you're receiving benefits 

ii'Dln the LBA now that you're retired? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Okay. And then in 1969, you were elected by the 

Board of Directors of the LBA? 

A. First of all by the priests. 
Q. By the priests, okay. 

A. All the priests voted, then on the Board of 

Directors I was elected treasurer because I was an odd 
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duck, I had a degree in business administration from 
Marquette, so the guys felt I could n1l1 the pension 
program. 

Q. And what, if any, involvement or -- to what 
extent did the bishop have any say with your appointment 
as treasurer to the LBA? 

A. He had one vote. 
Q. Okay. So he didn't -- it was his vote only? 

A. The Board -- the Board voted, you know, and the 
bishop had one vote. 

Q. And he only had one vote by virtue of the fact 
that he was a member of the Board? 

A. Right. 
Q. Okay. But otherwise, the bishop did not 

otherwise appoint you --
A. No. 
Q. -- in his capacity as bishop --
A. No. 
Q. -- to serve on the LBA? 

A. Right. 
Q. Okay. All right. And before we had that lunch 

break earlier, there was a discussion -- there was 

actually a question that was asked by plain tift's 
counsel, Mr. Finnegan, when he asked you about any 

conversations that YOll might have had with any children 
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or the parents of children regarding sexual misconduct by 

John Feeney. Do you recall that question? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Okay. And you had responded at that -- based on 

my recollection, you responded by saying that there was 
-~ aside from the list, the list of names that was shown 
to you earlier, that you did have a discussion with the 

father of one of the children that I believe was -- that 
went to St. Therese Parish, is that con'ect? 

A. Yeah. 
Q. Okay. And I'm -- I was a little confused with 

the testimony that you provided. Is it .- is it your 
testimony that the discussion you had with that father, 
whose name you disclosed on the sheet of paper identified 

as Exhibit E, that there was no infonnation disclosed to 
you regarding sexual inappropriateness or misconduct by 
lvlr. -- by John Feeney? 

A. 'Veil, I didn't know what it was. He did not 
specifically say that his son was actually touched or did 

some action or Feeney tried to do some action with him. 
He just said -~ he -- he expressed to me the vehemence 
that his son had against Feeney, and he was trying to 
nudge me, I think, as a good friend that something was 

going on. lie didn't specifically say it. 
Q. Okay. He didn't spccifically say it, he didn't 

provide you any details with regard -­
A. That's right. 
Q. -- to any alleged misconduct or 

inapprOpliateness between ~~ 
A. Yeah. 
Q. -- John Feeney and his son j right? 

A. Yeah. 
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MR. MAZZEO: Okay. I have no f,niher 

questions. 
MR. FINNEGAN: Nothing. 

(The deposition was concluded at approximately 2:23 , 
p.m.) 
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1 CERTIFICATE 
2 I, Jeffrey J. Walczak, a Notary Public, do hereby 
3 certifY that the foregoing deposition was taken in the 
4 above-entitled action under the Rules of Civil Procedure 
5 011 November 5, 2010. 
6 That the witness was first dllly swam by me before 
7 the commencement of his deposition, that the testimony so 
8 given by said witness was reduced by me in stenotype and 
9 transcribed under my supervision; that the transcript is 

10 a true record, to the best of my ability, oflhe 
11 testimony given by the witne-5s; and that the reading and 
12 signing oflhe deposition transcript was not waived by 
13 counsel for Father Robert Vandenberg. 
14 I further certify that 1 am not a relative, 
15 employee, attomcy or counsel of <lily ofthc parties or 
16 attorneys or flnancially interested in the event of this 
17 action. 
18 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I havc hereunto set my hand all 
19 aftixed my seal of oftice this ___ day of 
20 ,2010. 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 

Jeffrey J. Watczak 
Notary Public 
Ivlinncsota and Wisconsin 
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a INA 
NECC 
J. R. CROCKETT, JR., ESQ. 

2 Nevada Bar No. 000068 
CROCKETT & MYERS 

3 700 South Third Street 
Las Vegas/.NV 89101 

4 702-382-6 !I I 

5 

6 

Fax: 702-384-8102 

- ond-

JEFFREY R. ANDERSON, ESQ. 
7 JEFF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES 

366 Jackson Street, Suite 100 
8 St. Pauk MN 55101 

651-22/-9990 
9 Fax: 651-297-6543 

10 Aflomey for Plaintiff John Doe 119 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

JOHN DOE 119, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLAru(COUNTY, NEVADA 

ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF LAS VEGAS 
20 and His Successors, a Corporation Sole, flkJa DIOCESE OF 

RENO-LAS VEGAS and Its Predecessors and Successors, 
21 the CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY, INC., 

and FR. JOHN PATRICK FEENEY, 

Defendants. 

Case No. A555265 
Dept. No. II 

22 

23 

24 

25 COMMISSION TO TAKE VIDEOTAPE DEPOSITION 
OUTSIDE THE STATE OF NEVADA 

26 TO: 
27 

.. .I 
28 

ANY NOTARY PUBLIC OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

to 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMISSIONED AND FULLY AUTHORIZED to take the 

videotaped deposition of: FATHER ROBERT VANDENBERG, in accordance with the 

Rules of Civil Procedure of the State of Nevada, at the law firm of Peterson, Berk & 

Cross, 125 South Jefferson Street, Suite 205, Green Bay, WI 54301, on the 5th day of 

November, 2010, at the h01l1' of9:00 AM, and on succeeding days until concluded, or at 

such other time and places as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel for the respective 

parties hereto. 

You shall put the witnesses on oath and their testimony shall be recorded by 

someone acting under your direction, stenographically, and thereafter transcribed. 

Objections to evidence presented shall be noted, and the evidence shall be taken subject to 

the objections. When the testimony is fully transcribed, it shall be signed by the respective 

witnesses after a full opportunity to make corrections 01' changes. You shall certifY on the 

deposition that the witness was duly SWOI'll by you, and that the deposition is a deposition, 

and place it in an envelope endorsed with the title of the action and marked "Deposition of 

FATHER ROBERT VANDENBERG," and send it by registered mail to J.R. 

CROCKETT, JR., CROCKETT & MYERS, 700 South Third Street, Las Vegas, Nevada, 

89101. 

DATED this _ day of ____ , 2010. 

CLERI( OF COURT, CLARK COUNTY 
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. CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY 
BOX 66 

GREEN DAY, WISCONSIN 54305 

September 14, 1983 
, 'CONFIDENTIAL 

ACCUSATIONS' REGARDING REVEREND JOHN P. FEENEY 

I. MORAL-SEXUAL 

a. Accusation of possible sexual assault (Hisconsin State 
Statutes, Fourth'Degree) in the context 6f hearing the 
confession of a young girl. 

- Father Feeney' was given' a warning by Bishop Wycislo in 
a September 8, 1978, letter to be more p~udent in the 
hearing of confessions, especially of yo'ung p~ople. 

b. Accusation of exposure on the part of Father Feeney by an " __ ! 
appliance repair and installation person. This young man, 
a non-Catholic, stated in writing that Father Feeney exposed 
himself 'while h¢ (1. e., the appliance person) was installing 
an air conditioner in Father's bedroom. 

A second accusation involves taking showers at the high 
school lockel; room and be:ing in locker room while boys 
were taking shm'1ers. 

- Again, this after a warning by the Bishop and a request 
by Bishop to/yeisia to restrict recreational activities 
which involve youth. 

c. A third incident of exposure in the presenc~ of young boys 
in the case of a canoeing outing with seventh - eighth 
graders from the parish. The incident involved being dunked 
by Father Feeney and then joining them in clothing change. 

- This after being advised by Bishop to stay away from 
young people altogether. 

II, FINANCIAL 

a. Accusation that personal phone calls "ere being charged to 
the parish, especially phone calls to travel agencies, 
airports I family members, and others of a personal nature. 

b. Accusation of attempting to bilk money from the 'pari.sh i.n 
connection with the appearance of his singer biothe:t:~ .Joe 
Feeney. The advertising and band were charged to the parish, 
even though the advertising was for other appearances in 
Northeastern Hisconsin. 

(Over) 
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Additionally. there was an attempt to present as dOnble', 
the cost of the back-up band for Joe Fe.eney's appearance. 
Actual cost was $2500 for five appearances. There· wag. an 
attempt to charge $5000 ($1000 apiece); double billing for' 
advertising. Also, Suamico was billed. 

c. Accusation of double claim for missing money from the 
rector.y: both from the parish insur.ance and- personal 
insurance. 

d. Mass Stipends and Stole Pees 

$2800 worth of stipends for a member of the 'parish have' 
not been accounted for. No Masses celebrated in parisn; 
np notification of hqving sent Masses out; and no recording 
of st;ipends in parish Mass stipend book . 

. Charging $10 .00 for baptism. Diocesan"estalished fee'is 
$2.00. 

III. DISRUPTIVE CONDUCT DURIN~ THE LITURGY 

Standing on the front pew for preaching. 
Harassing people regarding sitting in the back pev1s. 

" . 
Pushing Mis-salettes in the faces of people. 

Personal attacks and embarrassing. various parishioners: during 
sermon, "during recept:i,.on of Communion. 

IV. ABS~NCES PROM THE PARISH 

Not making arrangements for pastoral coverage. N~glecting 
duties as .pastor. in. counseling, instr1)cting people in prepara­
tion fc;:>r sacraments and religious instruction. Not shm.,ing up 
for'religious instructions on frequent occasions. Frequent 
absences from pa~ish. 

V. ACCUSATION OF ODIUM POPULI 

~. People have left parish and joined neighboring parishes. 

b. Children dropping out of Catholic school and attending 
public school. 

c . People are not attendi.ng Mass at the 'parish any longer. 

d. Attempts to intim:Ldate people: threat of excorrnnunicatiol1j 
.other threats of a IIre.ligious natuJ.;'e". 

(Continued) 
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e.. Hidespread accusations, allegations' an"d rumors regard­
tng sexual improprieties on the' part of Fat::her Feeney' 
from previous parish assignments: St. Therese, Appleton; 
Freedom; Suamico; De Pere; Chilton, etc, 

f. Young people getting married in surrounding parishes., 
having children bapt;ized in other parishes to avoid 
having Father Feeney.baptize them. 

g. Rudeness to members of the parish. 

h. Refusal of trustees to serve because of inability to 
work with Father Feeney. 

i. Loss of respect among people of the parish. 

VI. DISRUPTIVE CONDUCT AND :INFLUENCE IN THE COMMUNITY 

a. Irresponsibility in attending to schedule for release 
time for ,students. 

b. Att~mpt to undermine the -influence of school authorit,ies. 

c, Trespassing in private lockers of students. 

- After incident, instruction has been put out that 
Father Feeney is not to be left alone in the public 
high school building. 

d. Repeated traffic violations: Shawano County 1 Kewaunee 
County, Outagamie County, Calumet County; harassing 
issuing officers. 
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CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY 
BOX 66 

GREim BAY, WISCONSIN 54305 

. 'CONl''I;DEN'fTAL . 

BRIEFING; AND; RESUME 

Fathe.r Feeney has been at the 'Stockbridge ·l?aris.h ·.eo,· almQst 
five years. During this t;ime,' the're has bee'n a continuQus' :S~I:'ea'm 
of calls from the ·pq.rish 'in' regard to his 'absence"- anil h:(s impro.per, 
erra~ic and disruptive behavior. 

He ~las transferred from the pa's t~rata of Freedom under the 
cloud of a charge of sexual assault involving two young boys. 
The District Attorney had already been approached and was pursuing 
the matter. The charges were dropped by the parents of the boys. 
on"aSSUrance by the Diocese "that Father Feeney was going to be 
removed and ~yould be given counseling. 

Father was transferred to the position of Administrator at 
Stockbridge with the warning that, if there was ano"ther repeat of. 
such incidepts, he would be removed. . 

In the recent past assignments, there have been accusations 
of improprieties of a sexual or quasi-sexual nature in each assign­
ment. These have been "the cause of scandal and widespread rumor. 

Each time, there have been strong and vehement denials of 
any wrongdoing. 

The accusations and the record of allegations date back years 
and include assigpments at Chilton, Appleton, Freedom~ Suamico, 
De Pere arid, most recently, Stockbridge. . 

Attempts were made to have Father Feeney undergo counseling. 
He has been in either counseling or psychological test"ing wi~h 
Father Martin Pable, Dr. Thomas Kelley and, most recently, "ith 
Father John Van Deuren. 

These attempts were not successful since there" has always 
been the strong denial and thus, no problem, as far as Father 
Feeney. was concerned, to be "\;vorked out. 

At this time,· it would seem difficult for the Diocese to. 
continue to transfer the. problem or even to try to protect from 
any possible prosecution. 

DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY 
0363 



CATHOUC DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY 
IlOX 66 

GREEN BAY. WISCONSIN 54305 

POSSIBLE ALTERNATIVES FOR RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE ORDINARY 

1. Leave Father Feeney a-t his present assignment as Administrator 
of Stockbridge; and allo<' the people involved to att:empt 
prosecuti.on on the sexual misconduct issue. 

There will probably be an att:empt to solicit people for 
testimony from previous parishes. The reSUlting publicity 
in this case wi'11 be damaging both for Father Feeney and for 
the Diocese. 

The investigative reporter from Channel 11 has already inquired 
what action will be taken on Fa,her Feeney. He is wiJ.ling t:o 
fo1101;o1 through and expose the Diocese's inaction should there 
be no action taken regarding Father Feeney. 

2. Fa·ther Feeney could be given another temporary assignment in 
the Diocese in an area in which his reputat'i·~n is not well known. 

3. Father Feeney could be removed from assignment in the Diocese, 
given a leave of absence for' reasons of health and sent by the 
Ordinary t:o a place snch 'as the 'House 'of' Affirmation or the 
treatment place in New Mexico. 

4. Following a period of treat:ment, Father Feeney could find 
another diocese ~olilling to accept him. 

5. Father Feeney could be removed from assignment and retired early. 

6. Fa_ther Feeney could request, on his own, to be released from 
assignment in the Diocese and att:empt: to find a position in 
another diocese willing to 'take him. The Ordinary would give 
a recommendation to another bishop to accept him for assignment:. 
This would be done quietly without any damage to Father Feeney. 
Father will be responsible for finding a willing Ordinary and 
diocese. 

7. Father Feeney could be placed in assignment: "ith another priest 
who lvould serve as either a meritor or supervisor, to whom he.· 
would be accountable. Father Feeney would seek out one of t:he 
priest:s of the Diocese "ho would be .,illing' to work Hith him. 

SUGGESTION: Of th~ above possibilities, the first and second 
do not seem feasible. 
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Chapter 1 

THE PROCEDURE FOR THE REMOVAL OF PARISH ·.PRIESTS 

CANON 1740 

When the ministry of any parish p~ie~t has for some reason 
become harmful or at· ~east ineffective, even though, this occurs 
without any serious fault on his part: he· can be removed from 
the parish by the diocesan Bishop. 

The reasons for Hhich a parish priest can lawfully be removed 
from his parish are principally: 

1. A manner of acting which. causes grave harm or 
disturbance to ecclesiastical communion. 

2. Ineptitude or permanent illness of mind D,r body, which 
makes the parish priest unequal to the task of fulfilling 
his duties satisfactorily. 

3. The loss of the parish priest's good name among up:dght 
and serious-minded pari~hioners, or aversion to him, when 
it can be foreseen that these factors will not quickly 
come to an end. 

4. Grave neglect or violation of parochial duties, which 
persists afte~ a warning. 

S. Bad administration of temporal goods with grave harm to 
the Church, when no other· remedy can be found to eliminate 

'this harm. 

* Revised Code of Canon Lm·, 
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DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY 
1825 RIVERSIDE DR., P.O. BOX 1825 GREEN BAY, W/54305-5825 - TEL 414437·7531 

September 25, 1984 

Hsgr. Thomas Meger 
Diocese of Reno - Las Vegas 
Box 1211 
Reno, NV 89504 

Dear Monsignor Heger: 

If, at any time, the insurance coverage changes for Father Feeney, 
please inform us. 

Thank you once again for your efforts in this matter. 

DK/ala 

cc: Reverend John Feeney 
~sgr. Roy Klister 
Rev. Robert Vandenberg 

Sincerely in Christ, 

J:J<"<R~ 
Rev. David Kiefer 
Director 
Office of Personnel 

DIOCESE OF GREEN BAY 
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19 i(lcrsr Ilf ~~l'1111 ~ '}fillS lUL'!\U0 
SIS COURY STnE:ET - P. O. BOX J:tll 

ReNo, NEVADA 89504 - 12 rt 

'rHfi: CHANCERY 

December 12, 1964 

Reverend Robert Vandenberg 
410 Enst ~allace 
Combined ·~ocks, Uise. 54113 

1. spoke by phone with Father John Feeney this morning regarding the 
contribution that this Diocese will make to yOur ret:irement fund. He 
tells me th~t this goes into the LDA. 

1n Hardt of next year 1 the Diocese will sl"!nd to' the- lJiocesc of Green 
nay a check in the ilffiount of $49/1.00, this total amount representing 
an on-going retirement contribution of $449.00 nnd a long-term dis­
ability contribution of $1,5.00. This is the amount. thot nil l)O"(ishes 
and agencies pay into the retirement and. disability funds of our 
diocesan and religious personnel~ 

Uould you please let me' knQt.,> if the contribution should be sent to 
you at the above address. If sd, I will make sure that out" Central 
Accounting Office is so informed. 

\Vith cordial good \~ishes for a very Me.X"ry Christmas, I am 

YOUl:S sincerely J. 

Re?(~~,::~I 
'Chan:cellor 

IdE 
c. Fath'er John Feeney 

ReB 00347 
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,!Elioc.t'Sl' (If ~hl1o - /fiUB '}t1rgns 
51S COURT STREET - P. O. BOX 1211 

RENO, NEVADA 89504 - 1211 

'HE CHANCERY (10l) 329-9270( 

.. 

RCB00348 

December 13, 1984 

Reverend Robert Vandenberg 
410 East Wallace 
Combined Locks, Wi5C~ 54113 

Dear Father Vandenberg: 

I wrote you yesterday concerning the contribution of the Diocese 
to the retirement fund of the Diocese of Green Bay in reference 
to Father John Feeney. I presume you \.Iil1 receive t:hat letter, 
although I di&covered only after it had been mailed that the 
name of the tOtm was mispelled. I am ,sending a corrected copy. 
in the event that for ~ome reaSon you did not rec~ive the lettqx. 

With good wishes, 1 am 

1M 
encl. 

Yours sincerely I 

~/Il~ 
Rev. Msgr. Thomas Meger 
Chancellor 
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£ -w 2Dio(('!}C of ?1hul1 - 1G~15 ?l.lr~\IHS 
SIS- COUIlT SiREET - P. o~ sox 1211 

RENO, NEVAt)A 8!1S04 - 1211 

.HI; CI-'fANCER Y 

December 12. 19tH .. 

Reverend Robert Vandenberg 
(,10 East Fallace 
Combined '~ocks) Hisc. 54113 

Dear l}~ther' Vandenberg: 

I. spoke. by phone with Father John Fe.eney this morn-ing regarding the 
conc ..... ibution that this Diocese will make to your reti'Cement fund. He 
tells me t:h~ t this goes into the l.llA. 

In lvIarch of next yellt') the Diocese ~d.l1 send to' the Diocese of Gt:een 
BDy a check in the amount of $[,9'f,00, this total amount repr.~.gentin.g 
an on-going 'retireme.nt contr;i,bution of $449.00- nod a long-tc,(1n dis­
ability contX"ibvtioL'l of $'15.00. 'fhis is the amount Chilt all p.:l"CisheJ;; 
and agencies pay into the ~etirement and. disability funds or our 
diocesan and religious personnel .. 

l.Jould you pla.ase. let. me.' knol., if the contl."ibution should be sent to 
you at:: the above address. Xf so, r will make sul."e that' our Central 
I\ccouflting Of fice is so infoTmed. 

l-lith co(oial good lJishes for a ve-cy l1e:c:.:y ChristhH1S, X am 

{df 
c. Pather John Pe;ene.y 

RC:B 00347 

YOUliS sincerely" 

. 9f~of)hA~ 
Rev. Hsgr. Thomas tener­
'Chancellor 
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~;B." ENEVOLENT 

iii SSOCIATION PRIES,S OF THE DIOCESE DF 

December 20, 1984 

. Rev.· John Feeney 
St. Francis de Sales Paris~ 
1111 Michael \~ay 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89108 

Dear Father John: 

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!. 

410 E. WAl.l.t.a: 
COMBINED LOCKS 
WIScoNSIN 5<1113 

Thank Y9U for y'our letter of December 12th. I aJ:so. received a 
letter fro~ Msgr. Meger of the diocese of Reno-Las Vegas stating 
that a contribut:ion of $49'1. would be m~de in your name to 1:he 
LBA in January 1905. Please clarify for me if this contribution 
is an annual contribution, or is this to be applied to your prem­
ium due to tne LBA for 19B41 It is to your income tax advantage 
of course, to have your empl0x.er contribute directly to the Leo 
Society. 

The LBA bills quarterly for the $1000. premium per ~rear. DOes 
the Reno-Las Vegas Diocese wish to be billed in this way, or do 

'they prefer to make a once a year con'tribut.ion of an amount. estab­
):ished for the. priests in that diocese with the respljnldbility 
ror payinq tIle balance falling on yourself? Ih. other words I 
responsibility for the premium and a billing procedure should be 
clearly established for the future. 

For the year 1984 John, you owe $1000. Nothing has been put into 
the fund in your name. You are urged to pay thiS. for 1984 to main­
tain your '*pa-id up status. 1I I.f the $494~ in January 1985 is for 
1984 I we' will accept t.hat as a payment for 1984.~ The balance, how­
ever/ should be cQvered by your check and/or the signing of the 
promissory ,note. 

A copy of this letter is being sent to'Msgr. Heger, So that the 
tW? of you can agree on a payment plan' for the £Qture~ 

Incidentally, the Boar-d of nirectors vote~ for an.inorease of $50. 
per month in the peIlsion benefit beginning January 1st... I antici­
pate an increase in the premium after ouI actuarial stud·Y ia com­
plated in 1985. The benefi~ increase adds an annual cost of 

'$.27,000., althouyh We are doing well \11th "Our investments~ 

RCB 00349"" 



f Rev. :FEiH:iney 
December 20, 1934 
Page 2 

ReB 00350 

The presbyterate" ·elected me to another four year term on the 
Board of Directors. As the Treasurer, pray that I Gontt end 
up I·ike Ju?as. 

With ev~ry best wish, I am 

Rlly/ms 

FraternallYI 

Rev. Robert H. vandenberg, 
Treasurer 

P.s. We have renewed hopes for the Packers, going 7-1 in the 
last. B games·. 

cc: Rev. Msgr. Thomas Meger 
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410E. WAllACE 
COMBINED lOCKS 
WISCONSIN 5411:) 

SSDCIATI 0 N PRIESTs OF' THE DIOCESE OF BREEN BAY 

Hay 10, 1985 

Reverend John ~eeney 
St~ Francis de Salle Church 
ll11 Michael Nay 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89108 

Dear John:· 

Ne are in the process· of q ne\" actuarial study for the Leo 
Benevolent Association. Is it your intention to settle for 
vesting rights at age 70 for service in the Diocese df Green Bay, 
or do you intend to maintain full participation in the L.B.A.? 
To be eligible for pension. and disabi.lity benefits a member must 
be a paid-up member i~ good standing~ You are in arrears for . 
$1000_00 for 1964 and by June of 1985 you will owe an additional 
$500.00. The interest rate for 1984 will be 9 .. 6% o.etermined by 
our ·rate of retUrn fpr that year. 

t'1e reques~ your immed-iate re.sponse as tb your parf::.icipation in 
the Leo, and hop~fully yom: check so that our ~c~uarial study can 
be made with ?ccuracy. 

It Was good to see you a few weeka ago. 

"Wi th every best wish, I am 

Fraternally in Christ, 

~~rg, 
Treasurer, Leo Benevol~nt Association 

RHV/ms 

cc: 

ReB 00352 

Msgr. Thomas Meger ~ 
Diocese of Reno" - Las Vegas 
Rev, Davia Ki~fer 
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RCB00353 

!!liD"", of 2R'"U - 'fin" )!I,S." 
51$ COURT STREET _ P. 0, ao~ I~II 

RENo, NEVADA S9S0~ - 1211 

May 16, ·1985 

Reverend John Feeney: 
. sl:.. Francis de" S§lle.s Church 
Ilil Hichael Way 

·Las Vegas, Nevada 89108 

peat Father Feeney: 

"He have received a cop)' of the letter se:nt to you 'by Fathe-r itnbert 
H. Vand~nberg. Treasurer of t~e'LeD Benevolent Association.,informing 

'yoo that you are in arrears of $1,000 for 19B4 and b)' june, 1985 you 
uill o~e an additional $500.00 as part of the association's Yetire­
ment program for thE":: Diocese of Green Ba)·,· It is our policy th3t 
$4/19.00 b:! r.aid for each year of service to )'our diocesan pension 

. plan as ,-Iell as an additional $45.00 for long-term benefits for a 
total of '$4~4:00 per year paid into your LB,A diocesan'pension plan. 

'This mo-ney t;i:n:rte's directly from the p"arish' in \..·hich you are serving; 
th·et:efol:e., t pt:;;::;ume that }-Isgr. LaVoy lias already pai~ the 198q-85 

,fiscal year'Dioct;se of Reno-Las Vegas pOl·tion of [he ~494.00 towards 
, y'e-ur. pension and disability benefits and will again, at: your request, 

tb the s;!me for the 1985-86 fiscal year beginning ,July 1, 1985. I 
would suggest that ybu ch~ck "'ith Hsgr. T~a\'oy to m\\ke ,sure that 
this has been done foc the 1984-85 fiscal year, if not, it should be 
'taken c~:re of as soon as possible. 

lr t!\e'fe axe nn}t fur-thet' questions on the matter of our, 0"'0 patticipa~ion, 
please ftc"!" hee to call our: Financial Director, Hr. Phil Ries, "'ho \.Iill 
be able to assist ).ou am further answer. any questiQns you may lJave. 

/df 
c. Leo Benevol !!nt: A~.socia ticn 

Hsgl'. F.J.HllOd LaV!)y 

Yours sincerely, 

~t~4.(/J ~-e f!z . 
Reverend Fa{fler Gilbet't·~r. Canuel, Jr. 
Vice Chancellor 

;: : 
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Chancery Office 
April 7, 1986 

Rev. Gilbert J. Canuel, Jr. 
Chancellor 
Diocese of Reno 
P·.D •. Box 1211 
Reno, Nevada 89504-1211 

Dear F&ther Canuel: 

Thank you for your letter of. March 25, 19a6, and the enclosed 
check of $494.00 as a con.tt":1.bution frOlJ1 the Diocese of Reno-Las 
Vegas tqward the pens10n (,t449,;OO) and the long-term dis.abil~ty 
($45.00) of Father John Feeney, a priest of tn~ Diocese of-Green 
Bay nm'l active in tlle Dioc~se of Renb:-Las Vegas. 

\'le are gratefuL for this contribution and even mOre 9):,atefu-l for 
the opportunity given Father John Feeney to continue active 
priestly ministry in your diocese. . 

May the Riseh Lord increase your nope and your joy 'in this Easter' 

season. 

Sincerely in Christ. 

Re~~g~'. :~rf Koszarek 
V"icar General - l10dera tor 

PPK; lcs 
ec: Rev. Robert Vandenberg, L.B.A. 
2923 

p.o. BOX 66· 
GREEN BAY, WI 54305·5066 
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